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From: ¢ 7] Subject Due-Outs from HPSCI Coffee

Congressional f\ffairs 7 1l =73
Sewre![:_i] 5% 1 il e s
“Opem[ T S
Date: 09/14/2012 19:20AM o [ oL T
| (&P 11_ Ne? =
| PV
This message is digitally signed.
Classification:-FSR
For the Committes:

1) "White Paper” on; pres'sguidance {OPA, OGC, Di, NE)
**We've already spoken to OPA who will be coording with the WH as well
2} Paperon motivations:for Green,ﬁb;ﬁluev_iofence‘.(cs}ﬁ) )

3} Contact State Leg! Affairs for questions.on document destruction atconsulate (OCA)

For DCIA:

1) Cable(s) tol ) Lna ming of protests linked to the film.and response (NE)
2) Cable(s).to stations on 9/11 secud}y:{ps;: N’Cé)‘ ,

Pleasa send Committee respoiises to OCA for 7th floor coord.
Please send DCIA responses-td ODCIA.

Thank youl

Bﬁcﬁ? Con r'as—s!%at,Aﬁaus.
Secure: S
Open:

Classification:




|- mg;.-' oty ) [ Classification:-CONFIBENTIAL Classified By: 2... 09/14/2012 63:19:00 PM
From: | _e7:4 oA | ]
To: g I~ 1 _ .
CCZ !l Ty S - ]_évL-‘ <
e e .

- t =t

Lt Fo | -) ;27 = T 4 -
. A = = {Stephen W. Preston/STE/AGENCY@WMA,
| oA i
l____g'( : (TQ—FM_J
Date: -09/1412012 03: .
Subject: Re: Looping ODNCS-~Re: Fw: FLASH coordination — white paper for HPSCI Per DCIA Request
Classification "CONHBENTAL-

Good point that it could be interpreted this way — perfiaps better stated that we know they participated in
the protests. We do-not know who was responsibie for the deaths.

= A —
C \ bw 1 &

Director, Office of Terorism Analysis_

secure:
open:

l f ] Classification  CONFIDENTHALLClassified By: 2... 09/14/2012 03:16:33 PM

From: —  N&= ] d
To:. | ANES
e Giort :

’ W

I

A Fe [

I FUR- =

[ Cre)

f Y
Date: 09/14/2812 03:18 PM i
Subject: Re: Looping ODNCS — Re: Fw: FLASH coordination — wiiite paper for HPSCI Per DCIA Request
Classification: CONFIDENTAL—



CONEILDET :

Good question - Il defer to| ¢

b et

c'd) given the CT angle.

(Added in OGC and OPA as well.as FY1).

Second tick says we know extremists with ties to AQ pariicipated in the "mack, which implies complic/& in
ifte deaths of the American officers. Do we know this? ,

09/14/2012 02:52:57 PM
I .
7
a \,! e D " ] '
LIt O A s

il S, | Stephen W. Preston/STF/AGENCY@WMA
Date: 08/14/2012 02:52 PM-
Subject: Re: Looping ODNCS — Ra: Fw: FLASH.coordination-— white paper for HPSC! Per DCIA Request
Classification=CONFBENTAL—

Second tick says we Anow extremists with ties to AQ participated in the attack, which implies comgiicity in
the deaths of the American officers. Do we know this?

AoE ] Classification "CONFIDENTIAL Classified By: 2... 09/14/2012-02:39:45 PM
From: ! - AL ]
To: I FOTy ] —]
—_— TR |
" Ao L '"—J,__ hd

Ce: S or 7 —

: o€ ]

&7 oid 1 v o
WS L OE -
Y ~ |Stephen W. Preston/STF/AGENCY@WMA

Date: 09/14/2012 02:39 PM e .
‘Subject: Looping ODNCS --'Re: Fia: FLASH ‘coordination’ —white paper for HPSCI Per DCIA Request
Classification  CONFBENTIAEL—




]_f- _F__]- NE coords on the .-be'low pa_per, to in«:;iude the earﬂier'edit‘s.

We have looped in CDNCS and others.to ensure everyone- hasa chance to review given the
urgency at which this-is.being requested.

For ODNCS - at this moming HPSCI coffee with DCIA, HPSCI members:eagerly sought some
sort of "white paper” they couid use to reply to numerous media requests asking for comments
on cther inflammatory press articles regarding the Benghazi attacks.

HPSCY has asked for uncisssified points Immediately that they can.use in talking to the media. | have

been asked to provide a bit on responsibility. NE is pulling together the final product. In addition to other
topics, NE will edd material about warnings we gave to Cairo prior to the demonstrations, as well 3s

mafterial cn warnings we issued prior (o /17 ann/ve/saa/ Pleass take a quick look to see if you believe

Hatthisis A) accurate and 8) unclass.

ForCTC/legal| > sked that | send this to you and anybody you think needs.ifo ses in OGC fto
make sure that nothing we are.saying hiere is likely to impact any poltential future legal prosecution .

Thanks

e e belleve based on.curently available information that the aftacks in Benghiazi were spontanaously
inspired by the protests.at the US Embassy in.Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US
Consulate and subsequently its annex. This assessment may. cfiange as additional information is
collected and analyzed and currently- available information continues to be evalualed.

®  The crowd altnost certaiiily was a mix of individuals from acréss many sectors of Libyan society . That
being said, we do know that {slamic extremisis with lies to a/-Qa’ida participated in the atlack.

 ® [nitial press reporting linked e attack fo Ansar al-Shara. The group fias since released a statement
that the its leadership did not order the attacks, but did not deny that some of its members were
involved: Ansar a)-Shania's facebook page aims o spread shana.in Libya and emphasizes the need.
for jihad to counier what it views as false interprelstions of Islam, according to an open.source study.

e  The wide.availability-of weapons and-axperienced fighters in L/bya almostceriainly contributed o the
lethalfty. of the attacks. ;

o SinceApnil, there have Been at least five otfier attdcks sgsinst forefgn iiterests in Benghaziby
unideniified assailants, including the Jiirie afiack against the British Ambassador's convey. We
cannot rule-out that individuals had previously. surve///ed the US facilities , also contibuiing to the

efficacy of the attacks.

® e are working with Libyan authorities and intelfigence pariners in an effort to help bring lo justice
those responsible for. the deaths of US citizens.

[ 77 7 ' | Classification: CONFIDENTIAL Classified By: 2... 09/14/2012 02:27:18 PM

From: [ 271 o4




To: | A= |
Date: 09/14/2012 02:27 PM
Subject: Fw: FLASH coordination — white paper for HPSC)
ClassificaionTCONFIBENTAL—_. . g =
Somry, sent {o the-wrong { "

A

Director, Office of Terrorism Analysis

secure:
open:

— Forwarded by| C1A e7d on 09/14/2012'02:27 PM —
From: Cfd ©.4 |

To: W F ]

Date; AEPM

Subject: . Fw: FLASH coordination'— while paper for HPSCI

Classification -CONFDENHAL

| gidn't ask NE/INT. Just CTC/INT.
Please see the one suggested addition from CGC.

Let me know if you need:anything sise.. Also, please be sure that.Di FO gets. acopy.

CZ gz ] _
Director, Office of Terrorism Analysis
secure:
open: ]
— Forwarded by Crd oot ~ bn 0911412012 12:47 PM-—
" From: [ (7 CEL B %
-TO: I -’," 4 P .: ,' j
Ce: o Ls o~ o=
A RN L A OF -
<



~CONFIDENTIAL

N/ cec 1
Date: - 09714/2012712:23 PM~ s
Subject: -Re: FLASH coordination — white paper for HPSCI
Classification; CONFIDENTIAL—

hil ©; ]~ tve consuited with colleagues and the only statement that might have implications for
_future prosecution.is the first biliet. recommend adding the text indicated to add some
insulation: please let me know.if you have any questions. thanks.

| ¢r4 7 Classification: CONFIDENTIAL Classified By:2..  09/14/2012 11:15:24 AM
From: [ Fal 2 -2 ]
To:

TC, BEC AE, B

Ce:
Date: - 06/14/2012.11:15 AM
Subject: FLASH coordination — white paper for HPSCI

Classification:-CONFBENTAL

HPSCI has aéked for untlassified points lmmédiately that mey--n-yse_.in-taikin'g to the media. | have
been asked to provide a bit on responsibility. NE is pulling together the final product. In addition to other
topics, NE will add material about'wamings we gave to Cairo prior to the' demonstrations , as well as

material on wamings we issted prior to 9/11 anniversary. Please take a quick look to see If you believe
that this is A} accurate and B ):unclass.

For CTC/Legal,[ >, |asked thatf i send this to you and anybody you.think needs to see in OGC to
make sure that nothing we are saying here is ilkely fo impact any potential future legal prosecution .

Thanks

e We believe based on currently available Information that the attacks in-Bengliazi were spontaneously
inspired by.the protests at the.US Emibassy in Cairo and evolved into-a direct assauit against the US
Consulate and subsequently its annex. This assessment may change as additional-jnformation.is
collected and analyzed and currently available information continues to be-evaluated.



CONFIDENTIAL-

The crowd almost certainly was a mix of individuals from across many sectors of Libyan society . That
being said, we do knowthat Jslamic extremists with ties.to al-Qa'ida participated in.the attack.

Initial press: reporting finksd the attack to:Arisar al-Sharia. The group has since releasad a statement
that the its leadership did not order. the attacks, but did not deny that some of its members were
involved. Ansar al-Sharia's facebook page aims to spread sfaria.in Libya and emphasizes the need
for jihad to counter what it views as'false intérprefations of iSlam, according to.an open source study.

The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters in Libya almost certainly contributed to the-
iethality of the attacks.

Since April, there have been at least five other attacks against foreign interests in Benghazi by
unidentified assailants, includirig the June attack against the British Ambassadar's.convoy. We
cannot rule out that indlviduals had previously surveilied the US facilities , alse contributing to the

efficacy of the attacks.

We are wiorking with Libyan authorities and intelfigence partners.in-an effort to help bring to justice
those responsible for.the.deaths ef US citizens..

WeLyss y 1]

Direcfor, Office.of Terrorism Analysis

secura:
open:

Classiﬁwﬁonfm

Classification: - CONFIDENTAL—

Classification -CONFIBENTIAL

Classification: -

Classification:-CONFIDENTIAL—
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Classification: CONFIDENTHAL—
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Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012.11:17 AM

“o: : Vietor, Tommy. | -

Je: Rhodes, Benjamiindy[ Vo= - fi s |
Subject: Congressional talking points.en route-tiis aftemoan for coord
Tommy: .

Echoing my voicemail to you:

You should be seeing some “White Paper” talking pointsfrom usthis afternoon for coordination. They are for
Congressional use, per their request, re Benghazi issues..

Thanks,

Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs



WA



' HPSCI Talking Points.for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

We believe based on currently available-information that the attacks in Benghaza _
were spontaneously inspired by the protests-at the US Embassy in Cairo and
evolved into. a direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequently its annex.
This assessment may change:as additional information is collected and analyzed
and currently available information continues to be évaluated.

The crowd almost ceriainly was a mix of individuals from. across many sectors of
Libyan society. That being said, we do know that Islamic’ extremists with fies fo al-

Qa'ida participated in the aftack..

Initial press reporting linked the aitack to Ansar al-Sharia: The group has since
released a statement that the its leadership did not order the attacks, but did not
deny.that some of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's facebook page.aims
to spread sharia in Libya and emphasizes the need for jihad to counter what it views
as false-interpretations of Islam, according to an open source study.

The wide availability of weapons and expenenced fighters in Libya almost certainly
contributed to the lethality of the attacks..

Since April, there have been at least five other attacks against foreign interests in
Benghazi by unidentified assailants, including the June aftack against the British
Ambassador’s convoy. We cannot rule out that individuals had previously surveilled

the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the attacks.

We are working with Libyan authorities and intelligence partners in an effort to help
bring to justice those responsible for the deaths of US:citizens.



From: A g .
éent: ’ Fnday, September 14,2012 3:04 PM _ =
o ommy;ﬁhodes, Benjamin J.; L ASS S Riwe s ]
Ce: 3 Bt .,
Subject: -HPSCl‘ talking- 'poin‘lﬁar review.
CoEEeagués:

HPSCI has requested talking points from the DCIA for use with'the media.
Please review the below.and respond with your comments ASAP:

Thanks very much,

P
£, ¥

Chief, Media Relations
CiA Office of Public Affairs

HPSCI Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September:2012

We believe based on currently available information that the attacks in Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Calro and evolved into a direct assault-against the US Consulate and subseguently
itsannex. This assessment may change as additional informaticn is coliected and analyzed and currently availzble

information continues to be evaluated:

The crowd almast certainly was a mix ofindividuals from across many sectors-of Libyan society. That being sald, we
do know that Isfamic extremists with ties to.al-Qa'ida participated inthe attack.

Initial press reporting linked the attack'to Ansar al-Sharia. The group has since released a-statement that its
leadership did not order the attacks, ‘but did not deny that some of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia’s
Facebook page aims'to spread sharia ifi Libya and emphasizes-the need for jihad ta counter what it views as false

interpretations of islam, according to an épen source study.

The wide availability of weapons and- -experienced fi ghters in Libya almost certam!y contributed to the lethality of
the attacks.

Since April, there have been atleast five other attacks agalnst foreign intérests in Benghazi by unidentified
assailants, including the June attack against the British.Ambassador's convoy. We cannot rule out that individuals
had previously survéilled the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the attacks.

" We are working with Libyan authorities and intelligence-partners.In an effort.to help bring to justice those
responsible for the deaths of US citizens.

,,,,,,,



jer14, 2012.3:27 PM S
i my; Rhodes, Benjamin.J. [ s 2888 _]

cc: Lol et of
Subject: = ~RE: HPSCI talking points for review
Colleagues:

We stifl have a number of components coordinating here on thése points.and we will have further edits. We are multi-
tasking due to the time constraints.

. i send you an updated version around 1600 today.

Thanks, .

o v ——tpaa

L 24 o
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:04 PM
To: Vietor, Tommy, Rhodes, Benjamin J;| LSS 775 55 soar77iss |

AP PSCI talking polnts for review

Colleagues:

HPSCi has requested talking points from the DCIA for use -with the media.
Please reviéw the below and respond with'your comments ASAP. .

Thanks very much,

Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs’

'HPSCI Talking Points for Use with.the Media
14 September 2012

s We believe based on currently available information that the attacks in Benghazi:were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault-agalnst'the US Consulate-and subsequently
its annex. This assessment may change as additional mformatlon is collected and analyzed and currently avallable

information continues to be evaluated.

e The crowd almost certainly was a mix.ofirdividuals from ‘atross many sectors of Libyan society. That being said, we
.do know that Islamic extremists with ties to-al-Qa'ida participated in'the attack.

AN



From: Sﬁephenw Preston ’ Subjeck Re: Looplng ODNCS — Re: Fw: FLASH coordinstion —
General Counsel g whilte paper for HPSCI Per DCIA Request
; Té: | &« L g Fe 5
i Ce;, L7 e7.9 ] A £ Al S R
- . 3 e e .
Date: 08/14/2012 04:20.PM . T ]
This: message is digl!ally sngned
Classification - CONFIDENTAL R
-—71

Fotks, | know there Is a hurry to gat this out, but we need to hold’| It lonig enough to ascertain whether
provndmg it conflicts with express instructions from NSS/DOJ/FBI that, in light of the criminal investigation,
we are not to generate statements with assessments as.to who did this, etc. — even internaliy, not to
mention for public release.. 1 am copying| ¢ =4 F@who may be more familiar with those instructions and

the fasking arising from the HPSC! coffee.

I V& & I Classification CONFDENTAL Classified By: 2... 09/14/2012 03:28:32'PM
From: - o= ] ; v )
To: " ! £l (71 -l .
Ce: I = ]
,/\-{ L, o ]l I
C Ik j Lt Fe [_.____.._ D2 |
YT L iocd [ce)d
= ) Dr AL —
Stephen W. Prﬁtonl_STFlAGENCX@W_MA.[ i ofd I]
Date: 09/14/2012-03:29 PM ;
Subject: Re: Looping ODNCS - Re: Fw: FLASH coordination — white paper for HPSCI Per DCIA Request

CEassiﬁqati‘on:'CONFfBENiFML'—

|
ir

OGC coords. on the TPs, including the ¢hange to the:second'tick noted by . gi

All content within this'email;, includifig attachmiénts and email threads, Carry_th_e cc_ntmis
| _bven when not specified in the classification liné unless.otherwise noted .

-



UNCLASSIFIED

From: I—_/ g LA Subject: HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for review before
Ghic, iedia Relatlons Branch~ Whito House
Qffice of Public Affalrs . To: -

Date: 09/14/2012 04:42 PM . 1 e
2 L. S I s ¥ Nerid - P e/’ 4 __]

Classification: UNCLASSIF!ED_

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

oThe currently available information suggests that the demeonstrations in Benghazi
were spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and
evolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequently its annex.
This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed
and currently available information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September we
wamed of social media reports calling for a demonstration in front of the Embassy
and that jlhadlsts were threatening to break into the Embassy

sThe crowd almost certainly was a mix'of individuals ffom across many sectors of
Libyan society... The investigation is on-going as to who'is responsible. That being
said, we do know that Islamic extremists participated in the violent demonstrations.

elnitial press reporting linked the attack to Ansar al-Sharia. The group has since
released a statement that its leadership did not order the aftacks , but did not deny
that sorne of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's Facebook page aims to
spread sharia in Libya and emphasizes the need for jihad to counter what it views as
false interpretations of Islam,.according to an-open source study. -

oThe wide avallabulity of weapons and expenenced fighters in. Labya almost certa:niy
contributed to the lethality of the attacks. .

UNCLASSIFIED



UNCLASSIFIED

=The Agency has produced numerous pieces on the threat of extremists linked to-
al-Qaeda in Benghazi and eastern Libya. These noted that, since April, there have
been at least five other attacks against foreign interests in Benghazi by unidentified
assailants, including the June aftack against the British Ambassador's convoy. We
cannot rule out that individuals had previously surveilled the US facilities, also
contributing to the efficacy of the attacks.- ~ )

«The US Governiment is working with :L'ibia'n authiorities and intelligence partners in
an effort to help bring to justice those responsible for the deaths of US citizens .

WZZW . B
Chief, Media Relations Branch, Office of Public Affairs
Secure:
Open:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED:
: A



Subject:

1654
&

Vietor, Tommy: [Thomas o o Vietor@who ecp. gov]

FridngSa tember 14, 2012 4:57 PM -

__,g

'

,\_:'

Bhodes Benjamin J.;{ ,bsz e T3

‘:5

" RE: HPSCI;:alking’ poirns’ﬁor'}'eﬁevé_.

ﬂls there an updated version of this{ can circulate mtemally9

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:27 PM e

Colleagues:

fletor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; I_ AeS S NS A

alking polnts for review

We still have a2 number of components cﬁﬁrdindting here on these_ points.and we will have further edits. We are multi-
tasking due to the time constraints.

V'l send you an updatad version around 150(1) today:

Thanks, )
I i

-Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:04 PM_ .
To: VIehor Tommy; Rhodes, BerjaminJ;[ . 5C 7505 a7 ¢

Fd

Coileagues:

]

HPSCI taiking points for review:

HPSCI has requested taiking points from the DCIA for-use with the media.

Please review the below and respond with your comments.ASAP.

" * Thanks very much,

Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs

———

‘HPSCI Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

A & g s & Tt v
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From:

Sent:. ay, Seplember 14; 2012 5:04 PM =

~o: Vistor, Tommyv Rhodes, Benjamind.i " - - s |
Cec: S _7_, _;_«

Subject:. RE: HPSCI talking points for feview -

Tommy:

Very sorry for the delay. We've been steadily working on them.and they are now at'the finai stop hefore coming to you
soon. V'l rush them to you as soon as possible.

2%,

From: Vlebor Tommy m_@:m@w@_@uw
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 4 57 PM

A 3 ’ ") .
PATD TN SaZd N P 'l,_’. :',":i-"‘

e it = iy Tt ) e o ot o 4

, Tommy;.Rhades, Benjamin J. AULS .y

C LF Gt
Subject: RE: HPSCT talking poiiits for review
Colleagues:

We still have a nuriiber of components coordinating here on these points and we will have further edits. We are multi-
tasking due to the time constraints.

I'lf send you an updated version around 2600 today.

Thanks,

- —— . 1 o e i e e e (2 W s

From: k f _c;;j‘

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:04 PM
Yo: Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamind; [ o8 ,745. . s
Ce: 1, ’ f
Subject: 1iPSCT talking polnts for review

Colleagues:
HPSCI has requested talking points from the DCIAifor use with.the megiia.
~lease review the below and respond with your comments ASAP.

1



& 4
5 i

From:

Sent: mber 14, 2012 5:05 PM

‘or ) " s
Cc: evy .
Subject: Cl telking points for review_ -

Should we include Shawn Turner on the coord for the points?,

L e s g s S £ 4 R vy $687 S 78 Gy Ea SR gt e e ot e 18 i e ot ) A% ek Vit2% T4 4 A oA AP kA T e a6t e

—

"' Vietor, Tommy, Rhodes Bemamin] f ASS L53ES Lt HES S

Sl.lbject: RE: HPSCI talking points for review

Colleagues:

We still have a number of components.coordinating here on these points and we will have further edlts We are multi-
tasking due to the time constrairits.

I'll send you an updated version around 1600 today.

Thanks,

vy s e et

"U'Dm- " /‘ L »

Sent: mday, September 14, 2012 3:04 PM .

Teo: VietOl' Tomrnv, RhOdES, Benjamin 3. l £s 2 Li:\’_ v TE5S j
Cex|

Subject: HPSCI talking points for review,

Colfeagues:
HPSCi has requested talking points from thie DCIA for use with the media.
Please-review the below and respond with your comments ASAP.

Thanks very much,

g

A
o

O

Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs

‘HPSCE Talking Polnts for Use with the Medla:
-14 September 2012



From:

Sent: Fndé" ‘S‘eﬁiemba: 14, 2012 5:08 PM”

“o: .—l .
e o/ 40 ; y
Subject: . RE: HPSCl talking points for review

Thanks for the reminder. Yes, '} told:him we woild.

j,,,

Sub]ect: RE:.HPSCI salkmg paints for review

Should we include Shawn Turner on the coord for the points?. -

N b gRemm i S ey 4 e e e

2y
[
{

i~

n

Subject: RE HPSCI talking points for review

Colleagues: . A2

We stilf have a numberof compaonents coordinating | here on these points:and we will fiave further edits. We are multi-

tasking due to the time constraints.
" ¥l send you an updated version around 1600 today.

Thanks, -

Fromi <. |

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:04 PY-
To: V'eﬁor Tommy, Rhodes, Benjamin 1,; AITS Farsg g i
Subject: HPSCI talking polnts for review , =

Colieagues:

HPSCl has-requested talking points from the DCIA for use with the:media.,

Please review the below and respond with your.commients:ASAP.
' Thanks very much,

s A )
12 43



From:

Sent: %fida?:;lember 14, 20'12 5:08 PM: I . " .

Yo Bénjamin J.; L.E 5 s o
Ce: ‘
Subject: - evised HPSCI Talklng Pomts for Review-- -

Colleagues:

Apologtes for the delay.
Please review this revised version:

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
14:September 2012

o The currently avaifable information suggests that the demidnstrations in Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by -
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo-and evalvéd into adirect assault'against the US:Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and currently available
information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September we warned of social media reports calling for a
demonstration in front of the Embassy and that jihadists were threatening to break into the Embassy.

o The crowd almost certainly was a mix 'of individuals from across many sectors of Libyan soclety. The investigation is
on-going as to who is responsible for the violence. That bemg said, we do know that Islamic extremists participated

in the viclent demonstrations.

o Initial press reporting linked the attack to Ansaral-Sharia. The group has since released a statement that its
leaderstiip did not order the attacks, but did not deny that some of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's
Facebogok page aims to spread sharia in Libya and emphasizes the need for jihad to counter what it views as false

interpretations of Islam, accordingto an open source studj(;

e. The wide availability of weapons and expersenced fighters in leya almost certainly.contributed ta the lethality of
the attacks. : :

& The Agency has produced numeratis pleces on the threat of extremists linkedto al-Gaeda in'Benghazi and eastern
Libya. These noted that, since April, there have been at least five other attacks agginst foreign Interests in Benghazi
by unidentified assailants, including the June. attack against the British Ambassador's convoy. We éannot ruie out
that mdmduals had previously surveilied the us facnimes, also contributing to.the efficacy of theattacks.

o TheUs Government is working with.L!by‘an aathoritles and infellig_encg;partners in an effort te help bring to justice
those responsible for the deaths-of US ¢itizens:

Chief, Media Relations .




From: Vletor Tommy fThomas_F. Vietor| -
da

Sent: tember 14, 2012'5:10 PM -
o: s’ ot hodes BenjammJ i Az 58 STES S
v )j
Ce: Shawn S umer . i
Subject: RE Fiev:sed HPSCl. Talking Points for Review

Thanks. Will vet here now.

- b S . S S 4 S o g S S S T e i S b e 1 b b a4 AR g s A by

me4 s —
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:09 PM - B S
To: §|

&l

0 €S, Beﬂ!ammJ I "’\,, S 7 55 L /,’ T
v A wn. Tu ; T

Subject Revrsed HPSCI Talking Paints for Review

Colleagues:

Apologies for the deizy.

. Please review this revised version: ¥

HPSCi White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media.
14 September 2012

The currently available information suggests that the: demonstrations' in Benghazi.were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into. a'direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequently
its anniex,- This assessment may change as: additionat information.is collected and analyzed'and currently available
information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September we warned of social mediareports calling for a
demonstration in front of the Embassy and that jlhadists were thréatening to breakinto the Embassy.

The crowd aimost certainly was a mix of individuals from across mary sectors of Libyan society. The investigation is
on-going as to who is responsible for the vuolence That bemg 5aid, we do know.that Islamic extremns!s participated

in the violent demonstrations.

Initial press reperting linked the attack to Ansar al-Sharia. The group has since released a statement that its
leadership did not 6rder the attacks, but did hot deny that some of its membiers were, involved. Ansar al-Sharia’s
Facebook page aims to'spread sharia In Libya and emphasizes the need for jihiad to:counter what it views as faise

interpretations.of {slam, accordmg to_an open source:study.

The wide avallabxllty of weapofis and experienced fi ghters In Libya almost certamly :contributed to the lethality of
the attacks.

The Agency has produced numerous pieces oh the threat of extremists linked to al-Qaeda in Benghazi and eastern
Libya. These:noted that, since April; there have been at least five other attacks against foreigr interests in Benghazi
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British Ambassador’s.convoy. We cannot rule out
that individuals had previously surveilied'the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the attacks.

The US Government is wiorking with Libyan authadrities and intelligence partners in an.effort to help bring to justice
those responsible-for the deaths of US citizens.



= 1 7}

£7A oA
From: ot oY ,
Sent: . " ’.Eﬂﬂay. Santamhe: 14.“'2Q' ]' 2 5:20 PM
To: ' £d s - 1
o e s2d e -
Subject: Fw: Rewsed HPSCH Ta!kmg Pomts for Re\new
Colieagues: h
FYt.

These are talking points for HPSCl's use. with the media. They asked the DCIA for them today.

White House s reviewing and DNI'isaware.

s
23

Lo

Chief, Media Relations
CiA Office of Public Affairs

From:[ i e

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:09 PM!
o Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin J;[ 70\ 5 2 o~ 2, s s ' ]

u:' ¢/ awn S Turner '

Subject: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Colieagues:
Apologies for the delay.

Please review this revised version:

HPSCI White Paper Talking Paints for Use with the Media
T14 September 2012 .

The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi-were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessment.may, change as addftional information is coliected and analyzed and currently available
information continues to be evaluated. .On 10 September we warned of social media reports calling for a -
demonstration in front of the Emba.ssy and that jihadists were threatening to break into the Embassy.

The crowd almost certainly was a mix of individuals from across-many sectars of Libyan society. The investigation is
on-going as to who is responsible for the viclence. That being said, we do know that islamic extremists participated

in the viclent demonstrations..

Initial press-reporting linked the-attack to-Ansar él-sﬁa ria. The group has since released a statement that its

leadership did not order the attacks, but did net.deny that'some of its members were involved. Ansar ai-Sharia's
T



Facebook page alms to spread sharia in'Libya and emi::l'ias‘%ze‘s the néed for jihad to counter what it views as false
interpretations of Islam, according'to an open source study,

© The wide availability of weapons and experieneed fightersin l.lbya almost certainly contributed to.the lethality of
the attacks.

o The Agency has produced humerous pieces on the threat of extremists linked to al-Qaeda in Benghazi and eastern
Libya. These noted that, since April, there have been at least five other attacks against fareign interests in Benghazi
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British. Ambassador's convoy. We.cannot rule out
that individuals had previously surveilled the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the attacks.

o The US Government is working with Libyan authorities and mtelhgencepartners in an effort to help bring to justice
those responsible for the deaths of US citizens. )

Chief, Media Relatlons
CIA Office of Public Affairs




= m s ———
From: [ Frd ode s
Sent: iber 14, 2012 6:04 PM ,
To: g-d | B '7.7 C LSS ]
L e o
Subject: 5 RE Revised HPSCI Taikmg Pomts for Rewew
Colleagues:

I'm told that Chalrman Rogers intendsto use these talking points on Sunday.
Kindly respond to this note indicating thatyou've reviewed these talking poirits ASAP.
Thanks,

Cha by-&

From- ’ —7

Sent:. Frlday September 14 2012 5:20 PM

To: ’._',’ r_ VisS ]
Cetcry e
Subject: FW: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for'Review

Coileapues: "

FYL.

.hese are talking points for HPSCI’s use with the media. Théy asked the DCIA for thern today.

White House is reviewing and DNLis aware.

* A

& 7%

ok
‘Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs

J |

o & e o e - e VeE

v s e

A
AGSS 70588 )07 8

. Shawn S Tumer
HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Colleagyes:
Apologies for the defay..

Please review this revised version:



L"’ ’LiTI

;Tro.m: ; Vietor, Tommy [Thomas_F. Vieto
ent: . ﬂ_lggz,_s_ep{ember 14, 2012 6:21 %_
Tour .';“,r‘ z & ]Rhcdes Benjamin" (VR
Cc: B Sha%‘—sgfumer ; :

awsad HPSCI Talking. Pounts for Review

-

Subjeect:

g 1 § know you're trying to' move these fast so heré’s an Initial round of edits: One small tweak in sentence 3 of
bullet 1 for added ciarity. Denis would also like to make sure the hsghﬁghted portions are full coordinated with

the State Department in the.event that they get mquries. -

HPSCI White Paper Talkdng Poirits for Use with the Media
14 ‘Septemb‘er 2012

the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo-and evoived int_o a direct assault agamst_the US Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessment:may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and currently available
information continues to be evaluated: On 10 September we wamed of social media reports calling fora .
demonstration in front of Embassy CAIRO and that jihadists were threatening to; break into the Embassy.

e The crowd almost certainly was a mix-of individuals from-across many sectors of Libyan society. The investigation is
* on-going as to who is responsible for the violence. Thatbeing sald, we do know that Islamic extremists participated

in the violent dernonstrations.
e Initial press reporting linked the attack to-Ansar al-Sharia. The group has since reléased a statement that its

leadership did nct order the attacks, but did not deny that some of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's
Facebook page aims to spread sharla in tibya and emphasizes the need for jihad to counter what it views as false

interpretations of Islam, .according to an open source study.

® The wide availability of weapons and experienced fi ghters in !.lbya almost certainly contributed'to. the lethality of
the attacks.

The Agency has produced numerous piecss on the threat of extremists linked to @l-Qaeda in Benghazi and eastern
tibya. These noted that, since April, there-have been at'least five other attacks against: foreign interests in Benghazi

by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against. the British Ambassador’s convoy. We cannot rule out
that individuals had previously surveilied the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the attacks.

The US Government is working with Libyan-authicrities and intelligence partnersin an-effort to help bring to justice
those responsible for the deaths of US citizens.

Promt] o P :] -
Sent: Friday, Snptember 14,2012 5:

To: Vietor Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; [ Lh8S INGP S ]
Subject: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Revlew ’

Cnlieagues:
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From: € 4ix 1A

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:24 PM

¥o: Vie’aor. Tomrm;;ﬁhodes Ben]ammJ L WEPLTY, B
Ce: - I”Sﬁévm” umer

Subject: . H‘avasad HPSCH Talkung Points for Review

Thaqtk; very much for your prompt response, :l'ommy.

Will send over to STATE.

14

TP e e et e i s a1 v = apt e s b amdmy < s e et -

From: Vietor, Tommy [maiito; “Thomas . F Vletm:]

& ‘ mber 14, 2012 6:21 PM e ; : .
3z _ Rhodes, BenjamInJ,I AE u’. 88 b iF Flg

o e T T —
* Revised HPSCI Talking Polnts for Review:

e ——— e

Eﬁ/f | know you’ré trying to move these fast so fiere’s an initial round of edits, One small tweak in sentence 3 of
buliet 1 for added clarity. Denis would alse like to make sure the highlighted portions are full coordinated with

the State Department in the event that they get inquries.

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Medla
-14:September 2012

»  The currently available information suggests:that the demonstrations'in Benghazi were spontaneously insplred by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a dire¢t assault against the US Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessment may change as.additional information is caliected and analyzed and currently available
Information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September we warned of social media reports calling fora .
demenstration in frent of Embassy CAIRO and that jihadists were threatening to break into the Embassy.

The crowd almost certainly was a mix ofindividuals from ‘across many sectors of Libyan society. The investigation is
on-going as to who is responsible for.the vzolence. That being said, we do know that Islamic extremists participated

In the violent demonstrations. -

o Initial press reporting linked the attack to-Ansar al-Shana The group has since released a statement that its
Ieadershsp did not order the attacks, but did not deny that some of itsmembers were involved. Ansar al-Sharia’s
Facebook page aims to spread sharia in Libya and emphasizes the needfor jihad to counter what it views as false

interpretations of istam; .according to an open source study. .

The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters in Libya almost certainly contributed.to the lethality of
the atmaks

The Agency has produced numerous pleces on the threat of extremists linked to.al-Qaeda in Benghazl and eastern
Libya. These noted that, since April, there have been at least five other attacks against foreign interests in Benghazi
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British Ambassador's convay. We cannot rule out
that individuals had previously surveilled the US facilities, also contributing to the-éfficacy of the attacks.
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From: (4 20
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:33 PM
Yo: . nulandvi| | Sourz oc ot - a0 38
i a7 2. ¥ R DY, Yy W
Subject: HPSCI Talking Points for review

Colleagues:.

HPSCI requested these talkers from the DCIA this morning.

The White House has reviewed them and wanted to ensure that you saw them — especially the portions
highlichted by the White House. .

Kindly indicate that you have reviewed these po’it}'t’s.' We are:planning on transmitting th:;:m to the Hili tonight.

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
' 14:september 2012. .

The currently available infdrmation suggests that the demonstrations i Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessmeRt may change as.additional information is collected and analyzed:and currently available
information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September we warned of secial media reports calling for a
demonstration in front of Embassy CAIRO and that jihadists were threatening to'break into the Embassy.

The crowd almost certainly was a mix of individuals from across many sectors of Libyan society. The investigation is
on-going as to who is responsible for the viclence. That being said, we do know that Islamic extremists participated

in the violent demonstrations.

initial press reporting linked the-attack to Ansar-al-Sharia. The group has'since released a statement that its
leadership did not order the attacks, but did not'deny that some of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's
Facebook page aims to spread sharia in Libya and emphasizes the need for jihad té counter what it views as false

interpretations of islam, according to an open source study.

The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters in Libya almost certainly contributed to the lethality of
the attacks. '

The Agency has produced numerous pieceas an the threat of extrémists linked to al-Qaeda In Benghazl and eastern
Libya. These noted that, since Apiil, there have'been at least five-other attacks against foreign interests in Benghazl

by unidentified assailants, including the June attack’against the Britisﬁ_Ambassador's convoy. We cannot rule out
that individuals had previcusly.surveilied the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the attacks.

The US Government is working with Libyan authorities and intelligence partners in an effort to help bring to justice
those responsible for the deaths of US.citizens,



ani: Shawn S Tumer’

?ent: Fridav, Seotember 14, 2012 6:41 PM o
a: Cidfe "7 ; Rhodes; Benj amin J.;

' Lt R85 v : r
Ce: AR M

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review.-

I've been very careful not to say we Issued a warning. Any concerns vy'i'th ad-justingihe first highlighted line to say:

e On 10 September we notifled Embassy Cairoof SOCfal medxa reports calling for a demonstration and encouraging
jihadists to break Into the Embassy.

B o T T TGRSR SR Wiy

Sent: Fnday, September 14, 2012 6:24 PM .
To: Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; E ASSC 2705 ¢ P> T
Cc: P o7 i Shawn S Tumer = :

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Polnts for Review;

Thank§ very much for your prompt response, Tommy.

Will send over to ‘STATé.

/1 L
e ——
“rom: Vietor, Tommy [m 1 4 i ma_ E. V-ietor“'. ol _-M,-_- - o N
sent: Fﬁdav, Ssptember 14, 2012 6:21 PM . : 2
To.| (r ' | Rhodes, Benjamin J.; \, S S A A A A

n S Tumer
Subject: RE Revised HPSCT Talkmg Pomis fur Revnew

E;_Ejl know you're trying £o move these fast so here’s an Initiz! round of edits.-One small tweal in sentence 3 of
bulfet 1 for added clarity. Denis would also:fike to make sure the highlighted portions are fuil coordinated with
the State Department in the evant that they gét inquries.

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

The currently avaitable information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi'were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assauit against the US Consulate and subsequently
its-annex. This.assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and currently available
information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September we warned of social media reports calling fora
demonstration in front of Embassy CAIRO and that jihadists were threatening to break into.the Embassy,

The crowd almost certainly was a mix of individuals from écréss many sectors of Libyan society. The investigation is
on-going as to whois responsible for the violence. That being said; we do know that Islamic extremists participated

In the violent demonstrations.

Initial press reporting linked the attack to Ansaral-Sharia. The group has since released a statement that its
leadership did not order the attacks; but did not deny that some of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's

i -



From:

Sent:

Ya: 1etor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin'J.;

c : ~ |Nuland, Victoria Ji| % 7,
c: rdet” 4

Subject: . RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points'for Review

Looping in State. | think that's a good adjustment.

—— e L L — mtmet et s § tem Wrmes B % e et sl e s S aleetr m Tl T meds e o 8 em e me s erAises e embe

Frcm Shawn S Turner
idav, September 14, 2012 6:41 PM
-7} Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Banjamin J.; F

Asl S SUHES icpnd L2555 ~‘
2 y———

Subjeck: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

i've been very careful aot to say we issued.a ;Naming; Any cdng:echs with adj_ust’ing the first highlighted line to say:

o On 10 September we notified Embassy Cairo of social media reports calling for a-demonstration and encouraging
jihadists to break into the Embassy.

ST e T e - ——  he ek e 4 A

mber 14, 2012 6:24 PM
Tos Viemr Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; SX TS LN A
Ces[<77 iShawnSTumer - ' S =

Subject: RE Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Re\new

Thanks very much fer your prompt response, Tommy.

Will send over to STATE.

S e b o e Syneme e - Tea

Rhodes, Benjamin J. VA ZAS W IS A, el 1Y
e g wn S Tumer ‘
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCE Talking Pomts for Review'

P j I know you're trying to move these fast so here’s an nitial round of edits. One small tweak in sentence 3 of

bullet 1 for added clarity. Denis would also like to make:sure the htgh!ighted portions are full coordinated with
the State Department in the event that they get inqurles.

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations i Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequently
#ts annex: This assessment may change as additional Information is collected and analyzed and currently available



From: Vletor Tommy [Thomas F._Vietor
Frid

Sent: 14, 2012648 :
Yo: "4« Rhodes, Benia.man{ T

; nU-andvil | L 2 BT 4
Cc: id decd . PV A
Subject: . . RE: Revised HPSCI Talkmg Points for Review.

FYl, Brennan will have edits. Im Wwaiting for those.

e o o ity e ——— e

)

me* e L 3 7J‘
Sent: Friday, September 14 2012 6 43 PM N

To: Shawn.Turneq Crd z) ietor, Tommy; Rhodes, BenJaman A AISS Folv s
I ,'b & PIess hUIandvj Sz, ',n.
Ca| (rivcca | e
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Looping in State. | think that's a good adjustment.

B e o e — ——— .

From: Shawn S Tumer .
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:41.PM
etor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benfamin J; | /L5870, c ool s, s ]

Sum Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Fve been very careful not to say we issued a warning. Any concerns with adjusting the first highlighted line to say:

On 10 September we notified Embassy Cairo of social media fepdrts;.ealé_ihg for a demonstration.and encouraging’
jihadists to break into the Embassy.

Sent: Fﬂday, September 14,2012 6:24 PM e
To: Vietor, Tomrny, Rhodes, Benjamin J.; |___ «;gm,g,ffy R T IY S

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCL. Talking Points fr, Review

Thanks very much for your prompt response, Tommy.

Will send over to STATE.
| | 2

From. Vietor Tommy :Thom
eV, ber 14, 2012 6:21 PM 1
To:| ‘- < |Rhodes,Benjamin); | A & s ser s —]

= e i) .

Sub}ect: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking, Points for. Rewew

f' :ll know you're trying to move these fast soihered’s an initial roundof edits. One small twezk in sentence 3 of
bullet 1 for added clarity. Denis would alsolike to make sure the hagh!ighted portions are fuil coordinated with
the State Department in the event that they get mquries.

_—



[ ]

From: Vietor, Tommy [THomas_F._Vistol ]

Sent: Frfda September 14, 2012 6:52 PM_* e

To: ' Bhodes Benjamin J.; ALS ks ]
VY LN TEY

Ce: L 5 Shawn S Tumer R

Subject: R ised HPSCI Talking ;P@iii!fs for Réview-

Iohn's edits are below..Mostly in bullet 2.

i ke the edit Shawn sent around,

e o - et 2 e 5 Ama & g s

From: Vietor, Tommy
Sent: Frlday September 14; 2012 6:21 PM :
To:| (/4 /4 Rhodes Benjamin J.;[ MSS £7CS sl Lp5S ]

Cec:| /e ,,,_ ¢ |ShawnTumerq___fE]
Subject RE: R Rewsed HPSCI Talidng Points for Review:

D;jz know you're trving to move these fast so here’s 2n initial round of edits. One small tweak in sentence 3'of
builet 1 for added clarity. Denis would also fike to make'sure the highlighted portions are full coordinated with

the State Department in the event that they get inquries.

HPSC! Whlte Paper Talking Pointsfor Use with the Media
12 Septemher 2012

e The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and currently-available
information cantinues to be evaluated. On 10 September weé warned of social media reports calling for a
demonstration in front of Embassy CAIRG and that jihadists wére threatening to:break into the Embassy.

The investigation is on-going as to who is résponsibie-for theviolence, although.the crowd aimost.certainly was a
mix of individuals. We.do know that Islamic-extremists participated in the violent demonstrations.

e Initial press reporting inked the attack to Ansar al-Sharia. 'Ehe group has since released a statement that its
ieadershvp did not order the attacks, but did not deny that some of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia‘s
Facebook page alms to.spread-sharia in Libya and emphasizes the need for jihad to counter what it views as false

intemretations of Islam, according to an open squrée study,

e The wideavailability of weapons: :and experienced fightecs.ln ubj'y'_’a,‘a_'lmos'tfce:tainly,contiributed;to the lethality of
the attacks. '

The Agency has produced numerous pieces on the threat of extrémists linked to al-Qaeda.in Benghazi and eastern
Libya. These noted that, sirice'April, there have been at least five:other attacks against foreign interests in Benghazi

by unidentified assallants, including the June attack against the;British-Ambassador's convoy. We cannot rule out
that individuals had previously:surveilled the:USfacilities, also contributing.to-the efficacy of the attacks:

® The US Government is working with Libyan authorities and intélligence partners in-an effort to help bring to-justice
those responsible for the deaths of US citizens.



WEEP)

From: Zia o8

Sent: Friday, S September 14,2012 6:53 PM -

To: V’etor. Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin J. | ASS eSS
‘»,' 74- 4 ’\

Ce: . Shawn S Tumer A

Subject:- E ﬁevased HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Excellent. Will implement. -

Thanks, Tommy

e e

From: VIetor, Tommy [mailto;Thomas_F. Vietord |
Fridav. September 14, 2012 6:52 PM

477 __§; Rhodes, Benjamin J. AN (S Aoy iy AR T <

/*“" ,Shawn STl;merJ d Lo 528 dagy L0235 :]

5ubject. RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Iohn's edits are below. Mostly in bullet 2.

{ like the edit Shawn sent around.

From: \retor, Tommy

. - * .4> ’ ” /"" /’ S
SuS S £ J_)' LAl 4t S D>

bullet 1 for added clarity. Denis would also like to make sure the highlighted po;:tums. are full coordinated with
the State Department in the event that they get inguries.

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

The currently available Information suggests that the demaonstrations in'Benghazi were spontanecusly inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy.in Cairo and evolved inta.a direct assault:against the US Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessment may change asadditional information is cotlected and analyzed and currently available
information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September we warned of social medla reports calling fora
demonstration in frort of Embassy CAIRG and that jihadists:were thieatening to break into.the Embassy.

The investigation is-on-going as to who is fesponsibie for the violence, although the crowd almest.certainfy was a
mix of individuals. We-do know that isiamlc. extremists participated in the violent demonstrations.

o Initial press reporting iinked the attack to Ansar al-Sharla.. The group has:since released a statement that its
leadership did not order the attacks, but did riot deny that:some of its members.were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's
Facebook page aims to spread sharia in Libya and emphasizes the need for jlhad to counter what It views as false

interpretations of Islam, according to an open source study..



From: Nuland, Victdﬁa‘..l{nulandvjéﬂ 1

Sent: Friday, Septerber 14, 2012 7;16 PM:

“e: NSC Deputy{Piss Secretary] > -7 Bhawn$S Tumer:l: s . ¢ Rhodes, —
’ Benjamin J S 2558 gl Yy ity S7A§ / “a ot

Ce: [ :f:) ’ .

Subject: RE: Revised HFSCI Ta!ksng Paints for Review-

Are these for open or closed h‘earing‘}“ If open, ‘the line about: “knowing” there were extremists among
the demonstrators will come back to us at podium — how. do we know, who-were they, etc... So I'll

. need answers to those if we deploy that line, tx

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From:’Viétor, Tommy [mailto:Thomas_F. Vleho:d l

14, 2012 6:48 PM )
n.Turner( [¢77 =, Rhedes, Benjamin J.,[-v X  /2uss ]
J Nuland, Victoria 3; | 77 2 %4 |

D Tl 4
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

FYi, Brennan will have edits. Im waiting for those:

Sent:
To: Shawn T

c’fcc

Subject' RE: Revised HPSCT Ta!king Points for Review

s d ., 74 Mietor, Tommy, Rhodes, Benjamin J. r_ P T —]
77y £ ]

Looping in State. | think that’s - good adjustment.,

e+ & 1 S S . i 4 S St 8 bt |2y O

B SR —

From' Shawn S Turner
F mber 14, 2012 6:41 PM § ) J

Subiject: RE: Revised HPSCL Talking Points for Review

¥'ve been very careful not to say we issued a-warning. Any cohcgms:with adjusting the first highlighted line to say:

® On 10 September we notified Embassy Caira of social- media reparts caliing for a demonstration.and encouraging
jihadists to break Into the Embassy.

Sent: Fﬁday,'Se;stember 14, 2012 6:24 PM

a: Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin_.}'.-;l NCC /2558 otl /2565 l

St
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7 o7

From:

Sent: AL Smtamﬁer 14,20127:18 PM

or b s ks !
vel 4

Subject: Re: Revused HPSCI Ta!klng Poirits for Rawaw

[ 7"} we are taking a look and I will respond back.

1]

__‘_._1.)..1
/ /, (/ f

Sub]ect RE: Revmd HPSCI Talking Polnts for Review
Colleagues:

fmtold that Chalrman Rogers.intends to use these talking points_én'Su.nday.

Kindly respond to this note indicating that you’ve reviewed these talking points ASAP.

Thanks,

"o er——

‘rom: ; ]'””
sent: Fnday September i4, 2012 5:20 PM .
To: A el s - j

Subject: FW Revised HPSCI Telking Poinits for Rev!ew

Colieagues: -

i

These are talking points for HPSCI's use with the media. They asked the DCIA for them today.

* White House'is-reviewing and DNl is aware.

' Chief, Media Relations.

P

ClA Office of Public Affaics
rom:| (00 '”A

sent: mptamber 14, 2012 5:09.PM_-

To: Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benfamin 3,;| 4« 55 /7i<C oo 7055




>, A
Ly

o - - - - - - - -

o . ) . . .o z 2 E e
From: : &1 g )
Sent; Friday, Se ber 14, 2012:7:23 PM
"o = 2
Ce: {2t XYW - = : .
Subject: FW: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Guys - - see Toria’s ques&ion below. Can we soften this a bit?

e e o AT el £ A ey e e S S et A4, o = e e s i A S o b b e o Saph e

From: Nuland \rdnria ] [maiito nulandv;d N
Sent. Friday, September 14, 2012 7:16 PM

VEE .tljhﬂﬁ:mer A 672 IRhodes,.Benjamln 1 |ASS rays ]

S7AZe

2244 5 W
235, LA 77 e 38

ject RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review )

Are these for open or closed heérénté? If open, the line about “knowing” there were extremists among
the demonstrators will come back to us at podium — how do we know, who were they, etc... So ¥l
need answers to those if we deploy that line, tx.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
Toms: Wetcr Tommy 2 A i
_[Rhodes, Bengamin 35 o < 7o _

FYL, Brennan will have edits. Im waiting for those.

Sent-lﬁaaTSe_pféaﬁm 017643P0 .
<70 or7i  |Vietor, Tommy: Rhodes, Benjamind; | 4, o< ,'u, o ‘

R A

i r—
: Revisad HPSCI Talking Points for Reviev

Looping in State. | think that's a good adjustment.

From: Shawn 5 Turner y
Sent. Friday, September 14, 2012 6:41 PM = ;
77 ] Vietor, Tommy;, Rhodes, Benfamin 3.5 Avss 7, Sl fl s |

Subject. RE Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review:

ve been very careful not to'say we issued'a warning. Anyfconcemsf with adjusting the first highlighted line to say:




Nufand, Victoria J [nulandv}{;%
Friday, Sepiember 14, 2012 _
Nuland Victoria J; NSC Deputy P%Secretanﬂ ¢ 77 <% Bhawn S Turner;

"I Rhodes; BengammJ ASS Ziss ]
3 s —_ﬁulhvan Jacob % 3 Adams, David S

)
oAy LE o7

oS Lln 2 4

Ce: : ¢
Sub}ect: ; RE Rewsed HPSCI Talklng Pomts for Revisw

| just had a convo Wlthr O and | now understand that these are.being prepared to give to Members
of Congress to use with the media.

On that basis; | have serious concerns about all the parts highlighted below, and arming members of
Congress to start making assertions to the media that we ourselves are not making because we don't

want to prejudice the investigation.

In same vein, why do we want Hill to be fingering Ansar al Sharia, when we-aren’t doing that
ourselves until we have investigation results... and the penultimate point could be abused by
Members to beat the State Department for not paying attention to Agency warnings so why do we
want to feed that either? Concerned... '

+Jake Sullivan, Dave Adams here

This emaif is UNCLASSIFIED.

From' Nuiand VictorlaJ

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7:16 PM -
‘To: NSC Deputy Press Sec'etary, {rt o d _:,Shawn Twner] Em vf_ﬂ 77 Rhodes, Benjamin J.;
[j = "‘—"‘-"‘5‘) 4 7 5 s

(’,, Aﬂ' ‘_‘2‘, " J r"‘—'v—‘~ = ;."-‘

Subject: RE: Revised HPST Talking Poliits for Review

Are these for opén or closed hearing? if open, the lirie about “knowing” there were extremists among
the demonstrators will come back to us at pedium ~ how do we know, who were they, etc... So I'll
need answers to those if we deploy that line, tx

This email is UNCEASSIFIED.

e minmer e tin meits se s e s e @ pEres s aaren vve e 44

“rom:. Vetor, Tommy [mailto Th-t;maé £ MC:I ' :
sent Frida tember 14, 2012 6:48 PM ) o=
To{ (g wn.Tumer . [Rhodes, Benjamin 1Lass SRy RS
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P
From: ; £y xS
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7:51 PM
o Gl n . e
«e: e tv-:‘;-:'ﬂ i .
Subject: .Re: Fevised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Blm coordination with CTD, we hév_e some concems:

1. The.accuracy o? the sentence.of the first builet point which states “On 10 September we wamed of social media
reporis caifing for a demonstration in front of the Embassy and tha! jihadists wers threatening to break into the Embassy.”

And— whe is the°we" that is referenced?

2. Wo recommend editing the last sentence in the second buliet'point {o “That being said, there are indications that

Islamic extremists participated in the viclent demonstrations.”

Iwill be free to discuss in about 20-minutes-if necessary. .

[f’r/’ ! j.{

Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review
| /" | we are taking 2 ook and | wil respond back.

Fﬂimi Cid o.”4 |
'r (_"‘:{;}"ﬁ . [ ‘:’-'. -‘_.V’j‘
Co:l 4 , | :

Sent: Fi Sep 14 18:04:08 2012
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI. Talking Points for Review.

Colleagues:
¥m told that Chalrman Rogers intends to use these'talking points on Sunday.

Kindly respond to this note indicating that you've reviewed these talking points ASAP.

Thanks,
2

_wrq

From{__~ . 7] R
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:20 PM .

Cex e

&ck: FW: Revised HPSCI Talking Polits for. Review

“olleagues:




Fnday. September 14, 2012 7:52 PM
Nuland, Victoria J; NSC Deputy P
Benjarmn Jo; Meehan, Bemadette;

Cc: g 1o
Subject: ; RE: Re\nsed HPSCI Talking. Pomis for Review

F A

- ) Iy
On that very issue, Toria, we are waiting to hear back from the Buréau. | % 0

me Nu?and Victoria J [mailto nula
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7:39 PM
To: %gland Victoria J; NSC Deputy Press Secretary;

RS S S W 1/ 3 W 9 B W ok
Ces| (ra kot
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points’ for Review .

) &7 g . i » .
F'just had a convo with| . /| and | now understand that these arebeing prepared to give to Members

of Congress to use with the media.

On that basis, | have serious concerns about all the parts highlighted below, and arming members of
Congress to start making assertions to the media that we ourselves are not making because we don’t

"vant to prejudice the investigation.
in same vein, why do we want Hill to be fingering Ansar al Sharia, when we aren’t doing that
ourselves until we have investigation results... and the penultimate point could be abused by

Members to beat the State Departmeént for not paying attention to-Agency warnings so why do we
want to feed that either? Concerned...

+Jake Sullivan, Dave Adams here’

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

— -—— - : -

From: Nuland, Victoria-J
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7:16 P A
To: NSC Deputy Press Secretary'[ 7 phawnTumer{ i

e 73 i

Benjamin J.;

¢
__.-_J-ﬁ.!_._‘.q AV St b S

TR ~'_J . N
Subfect: RE: Revised HPSCI Teildng Points for Review



_, /1 r

From: Adams, David S8 [AdamsDS‘{ |
Sent: Friday, Sepiember 14, 2012 8:38 PM
To: Nu!and Victona J; NSC Deputy Press Secretary] / IShawr]l S Turner;

f’ " = av-bS "’JJ

* ullivan, J icob J
Ce: ; .
Subject: RE Revised HPSCI Taiklng Pomts for Review

F'm with Toria. The last buifet especially will read to members like we had been repeatedly wamed.

o bt et 4 e - o am o 7hs emavi e siam me veet et et s — b o e

From: Nu!and Victonal

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7:39 PM P . ‘ - :
Yo: Nuland, Victoria J; NSCDeputv Press Secretaryj € /.7 2.7 bhawnTumel 7 7 el
Rhodes, Benjamin J.;| 5 LS o, iF BEss  SToarl SRR | Suilivan, Jacob J;

Adams, David S

Subjecf RE Revused HPSCI Talking Points for' Review

{just had a convo wutl'i{~ .21 and Lnow understand that these are heang prepared to give to Members
of Congress to use with the media.

On that basis, | have serious concerns about all the ﬁarts highlighted below, and arming members of
Congress to start making assertions to the medla that we ourselves are not making because we don't

want to prejudice the investigation,

in same vein, why do we want Hill to.be-ﬁngéirjngfknsar al Sharia, wheh.we.aren’t doing that
ourselves until we have investigation results... and the penultimate point could be abused by
Members to beat the State Department for not paying attention to Agency warnings so why do we

want to feed that either? Concerned...

tlake Sullivan, Dave Adams here

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

. Shawn.Tumer{ a g9 7 fihodes, Benjamin 1.;

From: Nuland, Victoria.J
Sent' Friday, September 14, 2012 7:16 PM

o SeSE L
= 7
CC:I r/ z 'L',,rl

Sub]ect: RE Revised HPSCI Talking Points for-Review

Are these for open or closed hearing? If open, the line about “knowing” there were extremists among
he demonstrators will come'back to.us at pedium— how do we know, who were they, etc... So 'l

need answers to those if we deploy thatline, tx.



_STATE STAFF ASST:

Jom: Vietor, Tommy [Thomas_F._Vietor@v . ]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 8:58 PM
To: Nuland, Victoria J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Rhodes, Benjamin J.;, STATE PA
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

We will use these too

---—-Original Message-—---

From: Nuland, Victoria J [nulandvj@ 1

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 08:55 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Vietor, Tommy; Sullivan, Jacob J; Rhodes, Benjamin J.;  St~tc PA
Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Thesg are points for Congress to use w press. Shdnt they be consistent with our own public lines if we are
recommending them?

From: Vietor, Tommy [mailto:Thomas_F._Vietor@ 1
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 08:43 PM o
To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Rhodes, Benjamin J. <Benjamin_J._Rhodes@ > $TRTS PA ; Nuland, Victoria

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

There is massive disinformation out there, in particular with Congress. They all think it was premeditated based
on inaccurate assumptions or briefings. So I think this is a response to not only a tasking from the house intel
committee but also NSC guidance that we need to brief members/press and correct the record

----- Original Message--—-

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [SulivanJJ@ 1

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 08:40 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Vietor, Tommy;, STATE PA . Nuland, Victoria J
Subject: FW: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Skinnying list. | do not understand the nature of this exercise. And some of the statements below are new by me. Can
we have a conversation before this goes out?

From: Adams, David S

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 8:39 PM U

To: Nuland, Victoria J; NSC Deputy Press Secretary; | s oA~ ; ShawnTurner@c (AR <
Rhodes, Benjamin J.; N SS , WH PRESS ; STATE PA  Sullivan, Jacob ]
Cc CiA vea

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

I'm with Toria. The last bullet especially will read to members like we had been repeatedly warned.



From: Nuland, Victoria J
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7:39 PM

: - 3 il 5340
To: Nuland, Victoria J; NSC Deputy Press Secretary; « ¢ » opa 1 Shawn.Turmner@ 4 < fﬁ o -
iodes, BenjaminJ.; NSS , WH pPRESS STATE pA Sullivan, Jacob J;

Adams, David S
Ce: CiA oT A
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review
fiR Py -
! just had a convo with , and | now understand that these are being prepared to give to Members

* of Congress to use with the media.

On that basis, | have serious concerns about all the parts highlighted below, and arming members of
Congress to start making assertions to the media that we ourselves are not making because we don't
want to prejudice the investigation.

In same vein, why do we want Hill to be fingering Ansar al Sharia, when we aren’t doing that
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

Frrom: Nuland, Victoria J

Ser™, Friday, September 14, 2712 7:16 PM i » o

To: WSC Ceputy Press Secretzrv; . €14 opr, - ShewnTumert ;. ¢mr 0“4 Rhodes, Benjamin 3.;
WSS, WH PReESSC STETE PA

Ca &ia ocA

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Are these for open or closed hearing? If open, the line about “knowing” there were extremists among
the demonstrators will come back to us at podium — how do we know, who were they, etc... So l'll
need answers to those if we deploy that line, tx.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Vietor, Tommy [mailto:Thomas F. Vietor@
Sent: Fridav. September 14, 2012 6:48 PM

To. _ (4], pPd . Shawn.Turner@ G4 Off  ;Rhodes, Benjamin1.; NSS PRegSS ,
Wt PRESS Nuland, Victoria J; STRTE PA
Cc cyp OCA

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

‘12>



FYl, Brennan will have edits. Im waiting for those.

« TOTTE ¢ Cix o9k

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:43 PM

To: Shawn.Turner@ © o Claopp ; Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjan: ~ NJSS PRESS P
WH PRESS nulandvi@ L STRTE A

Cc. CiA OCA
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Looping in State. | think that’s a good adjustment.

From: Shawn S Turner

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:41 PM

To: 2\A SPA; Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; INSS i WH PRESS
Cc: CiA oca

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

I've been very careful not to say we issued a warning. Any concerns with adjusting the first highlighted line to say:

it 0ﬂ10 SE;_Jf__é_’mber we notified Embassy Cairo of social media reports calling for a demonstration and encouraging
jihadists to break into the Embassy.

From: «x OFa

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:24 PM

To: Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; N <SS ; W PRESS
Ce: (A PShawn S Turner

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Thanks very much for your prompt response, Tommy.

Will send aver to STATE.

g &3°%

From: Vietor, Tommy [mailto:Thomas F. Vietor@: |

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:21 PM

To: <ta 924 ; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; N SS ;WH PRESS

Cc: &4A ¥Fhawn S Turner

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Sk » | know you're trying to move these fast so here's an initial round of edits. One small tweak in sentence 3 of

bullet 1 for added clarity. Denis would also like to make sure the highlighted portions are full coordinated with
the State Department in the event that they get inquries.

HPSCI White Paper Tzalking Points for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

e The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into'a direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and currently available
information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September we warned of social media reports calling for a

3

Y47



demonstration in front of Embassy CAIRO and that jihadists were threatening to break into the Embassy. {this is ok
as changed above...)

The crowd almost certainly was a mix of individuals from across many sectors of Libyan society. The investigation is
on-going as to who is responsible for the violence. That being said, we do know that islamic extremists participated
in the violent demonstrations.

eup has sinee, released astatementthatits
; dARS I%ha_‘_a_'s

The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters in Libya almost certainly contributed to the lethality of
the attacks.

(]

e i ed assa:lants mclud: eJune~attackagamst~the;Bntlsh Ambassador‘s convay. We cannot rute'out
i ndlwduals had previously surveiliéd the US faczlttxes, also contributing to the effi icacy of the. attacks

@

The US Government is working with Libyan authorities and intelligence partners in an effort to help bring to justice
those responsible for the deaths of US citizens.

From:: ... _Cwx OFa

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:09 PM

To: Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; NS5, 1/t PRESS
Cc: Clﬁ O¢C A Shawn.Turner@ _

Subject: Revised HPSCI Talking Points tor Review

Colieagues:
Apeiogies for the  dav.
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
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequentty
its annex. This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and currently available
information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September we warned of social media reports calling for a
demonstration in front of the Embassy and that jihadists were threatening to break into the Embassy.

e The crowd almost certainly was a mix of individuals from across many sectars of Libyan society. The investigation is
on-going as to who is responsible for the violence. That being said, we do know that Islamic extremists participated
in the violent demonstrations.

o initial press reporting linked the attack to Ansar al-Sharia. The group has since released a statement that its
leadership did not order the attacks, but did not deny that some of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's

4

14



Facebook page aims to spread sharia in Libya and emphasizes the need for jihad to counter what it views as false
interpretations of Islam, according to an open source study.

+ The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters in Libya almost certainly contributad to the lethality of
the attacks.

» The Agency has produced numerous pieces on the threat of extremists linked to al-Qaeda in Benghazi and eastern
Libya. These noted that; since April, there have been at least five other attacks against foreign interests in Benghazi
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British Ambassador's convoy. We cannot rule out
that individuals had previously surveilled the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the attacks.

® The US Government is working with Libyan authorities and intelligence partners in an effort to help bring to justice
those responsible for the deaths of US citizens.

Thanks,

P4 4
T4

i

Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs

%9



C 7 L

. From:

%em: Friday, September 14, 2012 9:15 PM
o: P 5 -

Ce: I : o

Subject: 2 gvisengFiSCl;takIng points

Here’s where we stand as of this hour.
Everyone has submitted coordination cofiments.

The State Department had major reservations with much or most of the document. We revised the document-with their
concerns in mind. The latest version is below, as sent to State.

e i s — s e S 4 5 ke ey Sk e L e S S bemmre e § s

Toria:

We further discussed the HPSCI talking points with your comments and concerns iymind.
The FBIdid not have major concerns with the points and-offered only a couple-of minor suggestions.

Here's the fatest version of the points. Please let us know your thoughts ASAP. z

Thanks,

773
E_/
HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

e The currently available informaticn suggests that the demanstrationsin Benghazi were spontaneously
inspired by the protests at the US Embassy.in Caifo and evolived into a direct assault against the US
Consulate and subsequently its annex. This assessment may change as additional information is collected
and analyzed and currently available information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September the Agency
notified Embassy Cairo. of soclal media reports calling fora demonstration and encouraging jihadists to

break into the Embassy.

e The investigation is:on-going as.to who is responsible for the viclence, although the crowd almost certainly
was 2 mix of individuals. That being said, there are indications that islamlc'extremists participated in the
violent demonstrations.



From: N Aris |

Sent: ﬁfém"ﬁe‘ﬁm
To: Vo0 nulandy] {_—_7'Thomﬂ_s F. Vetor{  BhawnS Tumer;
= X‘Bel '"JR l AVESE AN DY l
l___;:_)S; 2 P ‘;‘4 _": 3 , :
- li a.nJJi , “AdamsDS ez VARSI ]J
2 S (i
Subject: Re: Revised HPSC Talking Points for F{ewew

Just a question- but separaie {rom the FBI concems, has DOJ, provided input? They will have to deal with the the
presecution and related legal matters surrounding the federal snvestngat&on

From| Cra oilf ]
To: nulandvj <nulandvi{__ |; Thomas._F. Vietorl }Thomas_F. Vietml:_j
Shawn.Turne hawn.Tume{ | ¢z o7 |

- < %

min_J. Rhodes] ] ANSC s

ALy L7958
F— Sar pf 2 3> L g o/, — v',. _]s_u_uua
rSullivan]Jd [ AdamsDs| AdamsDS{ 1 7,

(’/‘.’; < C o7

Sent: Fri Sep 14 19:52:25 2012 ;
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Poirits for. Review

On that very issue, Toria, we afe waiting to hear back from the Bureau.

From: Nuland, Victoria J {mailto:r nu!and\d N |
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7:39
To: Nuland, Victoria J; NSC Deputy Press Secretary,[j// o7

N 58 7 55N e NG b T, /o
Cetlc s Je 4 )

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talk!ng Paints for Review

—Sullivan, Jacob J; Adams, David S

tjust had a convo wnthF ', and | now understand that these are being prepared to give to Members
of Congress to use with the media. . ——

On that basis, | have serious cbncerﬁs about ail the partshighlighted below, and arming members of
Congress to start:making assertions to the media that we.ourselves are. not making because we don't

want to prejudice the investigation:

- In same vein, why do we want Hill to be fingering Ansar al Sharia, when we aren’t doing that
ourselves until we have ihvesﬁg_atidh results... .and the penuitimate point could be abused by
Members to beat the State Department for not paying attention-toAgency warnings so why do we

want to feed that either? Concerned...

Ja_ke Suillivan, Dave Adams here

)



From: Nuland Victoria J [nul
Sent: aptember 14, 2011:—:; ]

To: &/ r. & ,- ,. P
Ce: [<z=s & 1] 2 3 g r e F)
Subject: Re: Revzsed HPSCI taklng pomts

These don‘t resofve all my issues or those of my building feadership. They are consulting w NSS.

e

From: L (AF el
Sent: Friday, September 14 201208:58 PM
Fo: Nuland, Vlctoria B : _ T

Ce: NZ275 £ I 20 i LA DL A
ect: Revised HPSCI mkx‘ng polms '

LY

Toria:
We further discussed the HPSCI talking points with your comiments.and cancerns in.mind.
The F8! did not have major concerns with the points and offered only a'couple of minor. suggestions.

Here's the fatest version of the points. Please let us know your thoughts:ASAP,

Thanks,

HPSCI' White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September2012

e The currently-available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were spontaneously
inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved Into-a direct assault against the US
Consulate and subsequently its annex. This assessment may change as additional information is collected
and analyzed and currently avallable information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September the Agency
notified Embassy Cairo of social media reports calling for a. demenstration and.encouraging jihadists to

break into the Embassy.
The investigation'is on-going as to whia is responsible for the violence, although the crowd almost cartainly
was a mix of individuals. That being said, there are indications that Islamic extremists participated in the

violent demonstrations.

The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters'in Libya a!_tsiost certainly contributed to the
lethality of the attacks. g

The Agency has produced numerous pieces on the threat of extremists linked to al-Qaeda in Benghazi and
eastern Libya. Since Aprll, there have been at least five otherattacks against foreign interests in Benghazi
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British Ambassador's convoy. We cannot
rule out that individuals had previously surveiiled the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the

attacks.



_STATE_STAEEC ASST:

‘rom: Nuland, Victoria J
sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 9:24 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Fw: Revised HPSCI taking points
Fysa

From: Nuland, Victoria J

Sent: Friday, September 14 2012 09 23 PM

To: Cin Ofsx

Cc: State Pa it CiA wen, i ocn - e

Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI tak!ng points

These don't resolve all my issues or those of my building leadership. They are consulting w NSS.

From: Clx oPx

Sent: Fnday, September 14, 2012 08:58 PM

To: Nuland, Victoria J

Cc:’ Si-o_-i—e, Pa ’ Cr4 OPa TLA
Subject: Revised HPSCI taking pomts

B T e p—

G
s
-

Toria:

We further discussed the HPSCI talking points with your comments and concerns in mind.

The FBI did not have major concerns with the points and offered anly a couple of minor suggestions.
Here’s the latest version of the points. Please let us know your thoughts ASAP.

Thanks,

o ok ol

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

e The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were spontaneously
inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US
Consulate and subsequently its annex. This assessment may change as additional information is collected
and analyzed and currently available information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September the Agency
notified Embassy Cairo of social media reports calling for a demonstration and encouraging jihadists to
break into the Embassy.

e Theinvestigation is on-going as to who is responsible for the violence, atthough the crowd almost certainly
was a mix of individuals. That being said, there are indications that Islamic extremists participated in the
violent demonstrations.

99



° The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters in Libya almost certainly contributed to the
lethality of the attacks.

© The Agency has produced numerous pieces on the threat of extremists linked to al-Qzeda in Benghazi and
eastern Libya. Since April, there have been at least five other attacks against foreign interests in Benghazi
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British Ambassador's convoy. We cannot
rule out that individuals had previously surveilled the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the
attacks.

e The US Government is working with Libyan authorities and intelligence partners in an effort to help bring
to justice those responsible for the deaths of US citizens.

-— //’?’ ['_ 111
Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs
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From: Sullivan, Jaccb J [SullivandJ :

Sent: Friday,. September 14,2012 §:25 PM E -

To: Adams. Day Smona J; NSC P_ﬂmmLEtes_s_ﬁemtafY
Ce: : 1Al Eei ) }

Subject: ‘Re: Revised HPSCI T Eﬂ?ﬁg Points Tor R—viaw

I spoke with Tommy. We'll work through this in the morning and get comments back.

[P ooyt Attt § e dzryag Zo m pmans sy e b g @ e e e pe gt v S Y A A §t £t o T Py e pmrie e a ot

From Adams, Davsd S

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 08:38 PM
To: Nuland, Victoria J; NSC Deputy Press Secretary:[ 77 27 | Shawn. Turner( |
<Shawn TM rt A &, lRMes. Benjamin J.
<Benjamin_J. Rhodes d j "\/35 #75¢$
ASS 5SS Lkt A Sy Sullivan, Jacob

CQ SUTTEI_F&TI
lset‘f EP alking ts for Review

¥'m with Toria. The fast bu!iet especially will read to members like we had been repeatedly wamed.

From: Nuland, Victoria 3 T

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7:39 PM ‘ : -

To: Nuland, Victoria J; NSCDeputyPressSeael:ry,I -, 7 o4 BhawnTurner| Cst orf !
JT;u ivan, J:

.“hodes, Benjamin J.; | ASS ’\'i =

J
o A8 ! 2 LE (":r.—'—'*i/l, 1 £ |

of Congress to use wsth the media.

On that basis, | have serious concerns about all the parts highlighted below, and arming members of
Congress to start making assertions to the media that we ourselves are not making because we don't

want to prejudice the investigation.

In same vein, why do wé want Hill to be ﬁngering Ansar 3l Sharia, wheén we aren’t doing that
ourselves until we have investigation results... and the penultimate point.could be abused by
Members to beat the State Department for not’ paymg attention to Agency warnings.sc why do we

want to feed that either? Concerned...

+Jake Sullivan, BDave Adams here

.is email is UNCLASSIFIED.



cx i HA

From: Vietor, Tommy [Tho‘mas__F._Vielor'

Senly Friday, September 14, 2012 9:28 P! -

To: (TpO A |'nulandy] | Shawn S Tumer;
Ce: ey —_FET Ates.

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Given the DOJ equities and States desire to run some traps, safe to assume.we can hold on this until tomorrow?

-—-—-Original Message--—-
From:| o1 (e |

Sent: Friday, Se ﬁ@ 14,2012 09:19 PM ﬁastem Standard Time

TojcT i OF A ‘nulandvij Vietor, Tmmy;_&hgmﬂm&d__& CPh
Rbodes, Benjamin J.;| A) << %e-:...s N Pres€ Stete PR i
‘SullivanyJ semsos{ | CBT Qess |

Ce:| cTh och
Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Revi'ew

Just a question- but separate from the FBI concems, has DOJ, provided input? They will have to.deal with the the
presecution and relaied iegal matters surrounding the federai investigation. - 5.

Thomas_| F Vletod l<Thomas_F, Vietor{ j

) K s s I_—I

k\!e 5 2’1_1:&3 - ' [Sullivandi|
[ SUIVa

cep ock
Sent: Fri Sep 14 19:52:25 2012
Subject:.RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

On that very issue, Toria, we are waiting to hearback from the Bureau: ofA

From: Nulind, Victoria J [mailto:nulandal_ |
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7 39 PM .
To: Nu

PR IShawn S Tuner; odes, Benjamin J.;

®55 [/ Suilivan, Jacob J; Adams, David S

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talldng Points for Review

! just had a convo withnd I now understand that these are being prepared to give to Members
~f Congress to use with the media. - .




Sullivan, Jacob J

Fom; Suilivan, Jacob J
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 3:32 PM
To: Nuland, Victoria J
Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI taking points

Talked to Tommy - we can make edits.

From Nuland, Victoria J

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 05:23 PM
Tao: Suilivan, Jacob 1

Subject: Fw: Revised HPSCI taking points

Fysa

me Nu!and VrctonaJ

Sent: Friday, Seotember 14, 2012 09:23 PM

To: CAp OPA

¢ STATE VA _Cix QA SIN BRN L =
Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI taking points

These don't resolve all my issues or those of my building leadership. They are consulting w NSS.

Fron Cix afx

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 08:58 PM

To: Nuland, Victoria J

Cc: STATE PA Cim __ofn etx oK ) .
Subject: Revised HPSCI taking points

Toria:

We further discussed the HPSC! talking points with your comrnents and concerns in mind.

The FBI did not have major concerns with the points and offered only a couple of minor suggestions.
Here’s the latest version of the points. Please let us know your thoughts ASAP.

Thanks,

‘crh ot

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

s The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were spontaneously
inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US
Consulate and subsequently its annex. This assessment may change as additional information is collected
and analyzed and currently available information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September the Agency

[oy



notified Embassy Cairo of social media reports calling for a demonstration and encouraging jihadists to
break into the Embassy.

» The investigation is on-going as to who is responsible for the violence, although the crowd almost certainly
was a mix of individuals. That being said, there are indications that Islamic extremists participated in the
violent demonstrations.

o The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters in Libya almost certainly contributed to the
lethality of the attacks.

e The Agency has produced numerous pieces on the threat of extremists linked to al-Qaeda in Benghazi am.i
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

cEp oPh
Chief, Media Relaticns
CIA Office of Public Affairs

sY



cth opd

From: Rhodés, Benjamin J. [Benjamlr't__J Rhodes{ I

Sent: Friday, Septembsr 14 2012 9:34 PM
ol PJF fNulandv.JT | Shawn

To: : Vietor, T

STumerCJI&O( N% ::.65 %)
tde 0K
rc%z: Deess

Subject:’ Re:. Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review
Alf-

Sorry to be late to this discussion. We need to resolve thisin a way that respects all.of the relevant equities, particularly

the mvest:gatlon

There is a ton of wrong inforration gettihg dut into the public demain from Congress and people who are not
particularly informed. insofar as we have firmeéd up assessments that don't compromise intel of the investigation, we
need to have the capability to correct the record, as there are significant policy and messaging ramifications that would

flow from a hardened mis-impression.

We can take this up tomorrow morning at deptities.

B e T ST, o 0 5 Y AN

From Vietor, Tommy

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 09:26 PM.
To: <z & OF & ] .
‘nulandvi me — kShawn.Tume] <z 4 OP0A |
[[Shie © ~ P'sulfivand){ | -
<Sullivany Ada <Adamst | _FBI fess |
F8T Gess : ;
crh oC

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Given the DOJ equities and States desire to run some traps, safe to.assume we can hold on-this until tomorrow?

—--Original Messag:
From: | F 2T

Sent: Friday, September 14,2012 09:19 PM Eastern Standard Time.
To] <Lk OPF Lnulandvﬂ [Vietor, Tommy; 'Shawn.Turner{

| <z oPA

|

Rhodes, Benjamin1.;| AJSE ¥eess, oY l’re.es St te PK

‘SullivanJJ] 'AdamsDS|__' | €T Qess
Cel CTh och|- K
Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Just a question- but separate fromthe FBI concems, has DOJ; provided input? They. wil! have to deal with the the

prosecution ‘and related legal matters surmounding the fedéral investigation.




e E
Sent: iday, September 14, 2012 9:36 PM:

o Rhodss, Benjamjn . om%rf FBE fee== _ P INoianavd ]
Shawn S Tume %5
1 ‘5’7;._:%_ ?AP 'Sullivand T'rdaLme‘ ey = — .
) FST YecessS , et R

ce: . ET ' ekl £

Subject: ' RE: Revised HPSCI Télking Points for Review.

Thanks, Ben. Loéping in EI: 'FO

=t b

From° Rhodes Benjamin 1. [mailto: Ben}amm_,l Rhodes|

i i R N T A W A e

- Sent: Friday, Septe 29:34 PM
To: Vietor, Tommy; | T Fe=ss = 0? ﬂ_uiandvr Shawn S-Tumner; | CT4 &fﬁr
| /Ugs Fce.ss,, 3; U Yees 56 . pﬁ 'Stﬂ!svanJJ{ |

ol Press
Cci Cx
Subjectz Re:: Revised HPSCI Talking Paints for Review
All -

Sorry to be iate to this discussion. Weneed to reselve this in a way that respects ali of the relevant equities, particularly
the snvestsgatlon :

There is a tor of wrong information getting cut into the public domam from Congress and people who are not
particularly informed. Insofar as we have firmed up assessmentsithat don't compromise intel or the mvestlgatson we
eeed to have the capability to correct the record, as there are significant'policy and messaging ramifications that would

flow from 2 hardened mis-impression,

We can take this up tomorrow morning at deputies.

From V‘letor, Tommy

Seﬂt Fﬂda ber 14 2012 09:26 PM B 5 "
ET A ©(A

S
l'ShawngTur?él = <Sh3mlgu;ﬂ Cr & OfhR ]
%E g;ﬁ ;.&RthES, Benjamin J.;| VS S Fcese, L) gh\fmﬂl \)AY_J ]
AdamsDd_______ J<AdamsDS| BL Vsoss
_"&i n J

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Polnts for Review

Given the DOJ equities and States desire to run some traps, safe to assume we can hold on this until tomorrow?

—--Ongmal Message—— ,
From:| E¥ L _tes ]

‘ent: Friday, September 14, 2012 09:19 PM Eastern Stindard Time

To:| Crp O} |'nulandyj Vietor, Tommy, 'Shawn. Tumnes fﬂc orl




From: 4 '

Sent: A

“o:

P
Subjecl

0Pk
Than Fyl FBi says AQ {fiot AQIM) was involved:arnd they are pursuing thattheory.

So we are not ahead of law eénforcementnow:

S0 are cleared to send to congress?

S i i e

mber 14,2012 09:14 PM -
TolSE4och

celerdloc
Subject: PW: Revised HPSCI taking polrits

iy P

Here’s where we stand as of this hour.

Everyone has submitted coordination comments.

The State Department had major reservations with much or most of the document. We revised the document wath their
concerns in mind. The latest version is below, as sent to State.

=4 oPA

.From cr

Sent: Friday, 14, 2012 8:59 PM "
. To:
afﬁﬁ?ﬁ ! crh OPA /aq j

Subject: Revised HFSC poInes

Toria:
We further discussed the HPSC! talking points Wwith your comments and concerns in mind.

The FBi did not have major concerns with.the points and-offered only a_bcoupl'e of minor:suggestions.

Here’s the latest version of the points. Please let us know your thoughts ASAP,

Thanks,

4 otk

HPSCI' White Paper Talking Points for Use:with.the Media
14 September 2012

The currently avaiiable information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were spontaneously
inspired by the protests at the US Embassy In Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US

5



r crﬂ.oPA— |

From: [ BI Dres= e
Sent: er 14, 2012 9:44 PM . ;
"o: [N in J. Rhodes Vistel
. Me= Tes s
6‘3 __/_ﬁs cess, §+Ue __]I—
; =y
e IE-T Dod ___Boyd, Dean (NSD) (JMD) '
Suiu'ect: Re Rewsed HPSCI Takking. Points for Review

including DO on the emal{ V0>  pndDean Boyd.

From{ €T/ OYA | '
To: Benamin_J._Rhodes,  |<Benjamin ). Rhodeé | Thomas \remr
<Thomas_F._Vietof 1 F 21T Press <Nu(a

Shawn.Tume |<Shawn.Tumed €t 4 DY A
PNées Preas Wl Peess, Shle ©
[Stte PA <Suilivand] [AdamsDY _ FAdamsDS{ |
L& BT Peecs CT# YO B
| <k och |
Sent: Fri Sep 14 21:36:15 2012

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking. Poirits for Review

Thanks, Ben. ‘Looping it <1 4 [FO

rom: Rhodes Benjamin J. [mailto: Benjamin 3, Rhoded::l

Sent: Friday, 12 G:

To: Vietor, To;vmy;! = %:1: %mss [ EA oA Vuendva A

99 ce2z, GO H ?ctss Skt PA “‘“"a
== | ¥¥¢ c-a?-%

Suhject: Re: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review’

Ali -

Sorry to be late to this discussion. We need to resolve this i a way that respects all of the relevant equities, particularly’
the investigation.

There is a ton of wrong information getting outinto the piiblic dorain from Congress and people who are not
particularly informed. Insofar as we have firmed up assessments that don't compromise intel or the investigation, we
need to have the: capability to correct the:record; asthere are'significant-policy and messaging ramifications that would

fiow from a hardened mis-impression.

We can take this up tomorrow morming at députles.

Tt - ——— s e b =S s S

From Vietor, Tomrﬁy o
Sent: Fi berI4 2012 09:26 PM'
CTT.,H' OW‘?

'n:éandvj <pula @1 ; Shawn. Turnef] kshewnJumer (T ] OPﬂv ]

1




0
Subject: Draf Note for Director on HPSCI TPs

och.
} Here's a draft note to the DIRECTOR

Sir — We've tried to work the draft talking points for HPSCI through the coordination process but have run into major
problems. Perhaps as a result of the afternoon teleconference, a number of agencies have been looped in. The White
House cleared quickly, but State has major concerns. The Bureau cleared with.a few comments but asked that Justice,
which would handle any criminal prosecution, be brought in. It is évident that will not happen tonlght, and Ben Rhodes

has asked that this issue be reviewed tomorrow morning at the Deputies’ meeting

Additionally, Eric Schmitt of the NYT contacted us to let us Itnow that he had spoken with Rep. Ruppersberger who had
given him a readout of your session.



cTH ofh o

From: Th OFE T
§ent: Friday, Sep A' 2 P A—
o: - oc SAECA

e EFL@ - =t
Subject: . RE:Revised'HPSCI taking pomts

Nope

b i — —— 11

S e aral e

me-rcTa};]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2612 9:43 PM

4]

Thanls| Fyi FB! says AQ (not AQIM) was invosved aﬁd they are pursting that theoﬁ.
So we are not ahead of law enforcement now.

So are cleared to send to congress?

‘ubject: FW: Revisad HPSCI takihg points

Here's where we stand as 6f this hour.
Eveaycné has submitted coordination comments,

The State Department had major-reéervat_ions with much or most of the document. We revised the document with their
concerns in mind. The latest version is below, as sent to State.

x4 opA
Fom| A PR T

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 8:59 PM
l LV

W i

We further discussed the HPSCI talking points with your sbinmenfs:an;itbncems in mind.
The FB! did not have major concerns with the paints and offered only a-couple of minor suggestions.

‘ere’s the latest version of the points, Please fet us know your thoughts ASAP.



|CEf oPh ] K
From: | I Cln 0?21_-_]

Sent: . Frida ember 14, 2012 10:22 PM.
o:

oe: i F' o)

- Subject: .. FW: Revised HPSCI taking pomts Ta m om =

l o |— attached below:.is the latest version of the HPSCI ta¥kers twill sérid you another email chain with Ben Rhodes’
comment. Cheers| G fr OPA

’’’’’’ cxh ObA |

sent. Friday, September 14, 2012 9:53 PM"
Yo:[OCA 4 ol /o k]

Cc: [cxth oca ;

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI taking points

ﬁsed HPSCI taking points

Thanks Fyi FBI says AQ {not AQIM) was involved and they are pursuing that theory.

30 we are not ahead of law enforcement now.

So are cleared to send to congress?

From ?A
entember 14, 2012 09:14 PM-

Ay S b sl g £\ S Sd T e i 2

Subject. FW Revised HPSCT taking points
Here’s where we stand as of this hour.

Everyone has submitted coordination comments.

The State Department had major reservations with much or most of the document. We revised the document with their
concerns in mind. The latest version is below, as sent to State.

[Eh oph

T tam e 7 e A n— e & et S 0 re——

e T s -~

From: <Th OF _
Sent: Friday 14, 2012 B:58.PM'
. TO. y :
c|Seie PH cthk ob/ock ]
.:‘ubj . [ Aking points

~



. Toria:
We further discussed the _HPSCI talking points with your comments and concerns in mind.

vhe FBi did not have major concerns with the pomts and offered only a mup!e of minor suggestions.

Here's the latest version of the points. ‘Please Iet us know your thoughts ASAP

Thanks,

E;ﬁll» otk

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
Consulate and subsequently its annex. This assessméent may change as additional informaticn is coilected
and analyzed and currently available information continues to be evaluated. On 10.September the Agency
notified Embassy Cairo of social media reports calling for a demonstratxon and encouraging jihadists to

break into the Embassy.

e The investigation is on-going as to who is responsible forthe violence, although the crowd almost certainly
was a mix of individuals. That being said, there are indications that Islamic extremists participated in the

violent demonstrations.

i The wide availability of weapons and expenenced fi ghters in Libya almost certamly contnbuted to the
fethality of the attacks.

o The Agency has produced numerous piéces on the threat of extremists linked to al-Qaeda in Benghazi and
eastern Libya. Since April, there have been at least five other attacks against foreign interests In Benghazi
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British Ambassador’s convoy. We cannot
rule out that individuals had previously surveilled the uUs facnhtles, also contributing.to the efficacy of the

attacks.

s The US Government is working with Libyan authoritiés and inteiligence partners in an effort to help bring
to justice those responsible for the deaths of US citizens.

cTh ofl
Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs



UNCLASSIFIED -

.- HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media

- 14 September’
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UNCLASSIFIED

FrorrJ C’_:_EO_TE Subject: Fw: DDCIA tasking — IMMEDIATE — by 1100 today
E.

77 g8\ Terrorism Analysis(8/15) — coord on TPs for HPSCI
Jof ' To: | (XA OGC|
/ .Date: 11/21/2012 01:47 PM- . :

This-message-is digitally signed.

rism Analysis

Just to complete the loop.

| —Fomwardedty T A OTA b 11212012 01:45 PM —
Fion: CE A OTA ]
Teo:
o cTh DI, NE
Date: [ 012 09:40AM
Subject: Re: Fw: DDCIA tasking ~ IMMEDIATE — by 1100:today (8/15)— coord on TPs for HPSCI

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

They are fine-with me. But, pretty é;.ire HPSCl.won't like them. =)

Director, Office of Terrorism Analysis

[ b | _Ciassification: UNCLASSIFIED =====... 09/15/2012 02:47:46 AM
From: \ = iy : ]
To: <TA oA 1 NE |
Date: 09/15/2012 08:47.AM , .
Subject: Fw: DDCIA tasking ~ IMMEDIATE — by 1100 today (8/15) — coord on TPs for HPSCI

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi,

Please let us know if you have any comments by 10:30.

Thanks!

UNCLASSIFIED

#ig )
B
oA



‘UNCLASSIFIED

Executive Assistant to the' Dl Front Office ..

— Forwarded DE—Q_I T jon09/15/201209:46 AM — R
From: BOCTA wO ' .
o NS, F0
__jce — - Y ]
b, Nc,5 ' |
Date: 09/15/2012 09:45 AM
Subject: DDCIA tasking — IMMEDIATE — by 1100 !oday {8/15) — coord on TPs for HPSCI

DDCIA requests right away intemal coordination on the enclosed unclass TPs for HPSCI. Please respond

ASAP.

[DdcEa-Fo

UNCLASSIFIED..
UNCLASSIFIED:

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media

14 September 2012

e The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a
direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequently: its annex.

» This assessment may change as additional information is.collected and analyzed and as
currently available information continues to be evaluated.

The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan authorities
to bring to justice those responsible for the deaths of UScitizens.

UNCEASSIFIED



* UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED ST

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED-

Classffication: UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED



" UNCLASSIFIED

"' & From: Maithew G'. Olsen .  Subject: [AINIFW: Unclassified Talking Points
Date: 09/15/28612:11:09 AM To: MICHAEIM
: Pleass respond io "Msuha_w
G. Olsen® . ; g =

History: This message has been forwarded.

= = e T

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

- - -

----- Original Megsage-----

From: | ﬁ.Aj C: C’{—é%a& l . :
Sent: Y. er 15, 2012 18:51 AM
To: Nicholaa J Rasmussen; Matthew G Olseu

ce:[ DSt
Subject: Unclassified Talking Points

Sirs - Here is what we sent Heathexr Mo']:-ino (Ruppersberger),

It’s very early, lees tham 72 hours sincé the attack. S0 there is a lot we
don’'t know.

As time progresses, we are learning more, but we still don’t have a complete
picture of what happened. Fortunately we have: the FBI leading the
investigation of the attack. Regrettably they have 2ll too much experience. in

these matters.

At this point, we are mnot aware of any acticnable intelligence that this
attack wzs planned or imminent. The intelligence community is combing through
reporting from before and after the attack to_determine the full extent of who -

was J.nvclved

Libya ig awash in weapons.- undonventicnal weapons were stored in unsecured
locations across the ccuntry. FPollowing the revolution, there are still many

UNCLASSIFIED

£7




. UNCLASSIFIED
well-armed militia remaining.

Since the: revolution, we have some indicators al- Qa‘ida and other groups are
seeking to establish a presence in Libya. Remember some senior-al-Qa‘ida
members such as Abu Yahya al-Libi came from Libya.

We are very cautious about drawing any firm -conclusions at this poznt with
regard to the identification and motivation of the attackers. The IC is
working aggressively to this end, and the FBI will continue its
investigation.

Unrest in the Middle Bast creates a permissive environment for terxrorists. In
the days and weeks ahead, we need to be especially “vigilant in protecting our

people.

Legislative Liaison
Office of the Director
of National Intelligence

UNCLASSIFIED

)~



"UNCLASSIFIED

1

From: -Rhodes, Benjamin J. .Subjec;t: [AIN] RE: .
Date:- 09/1572012 11:12 AM 1.

.;;/

LT

| Robart.Cardi e
| matt.olsen
__ i mark.giulian

o A/oPR :
et FO J
Pleasetespond to “"Rhades;

Senjamin J.° o :

L&

e 7

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

This is good by me.

----- Origi;.nal i :
From: michaejm [mailto: tuchae;n{ l
Sent: Saturday, .September 15, 2012 11:08

To: Robert. Card:n.lld | -a1 7] ma(:t‘olaenq |
sullivan ; mark.giulian Rhodes, Benjamin J.;

jcinalil Tisa:monac )
gsl;jLL.rﬁc och /o? cxA¥YD ]

Per the discussion at Deputies, here are the revised TPs for HESCI. Let me

know what you think.

-~The curremtly available information suggests ‘that the demomstrations in
Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by the protests.at the US Embassy in
Cairo and ewolved into a direct assault against the US-Consulate and
subséquently its annex. There are indlcations that extremists participated in

tha violent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change ags additional information is cdllected and
analyzed and.as currently -available information continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-geing, and the US Government is working with Libyan
authorities to bring to justice those responsible for' the deaths US citizens.

UNCLASSIFIED



UNCLASSIFIED .

From: Matthew G. Olsen  Subject: [AIN} RE:
Date: O9S/201211:15AM 7o ‘Rhodes; Benjamin J.', MICHAEJM , Robert Cardillo, Alen
‘mark.giulien i_____]

Ger

Please respond 20 “Matthew
G. Ohnn

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

= - - —— - —————

Michael -- THis looks good to me.

=Matt

LA 2222 221 2222 22X 22 TR 2T 2R 2SR Y

These are the points that ONDI leg sént to Rupp-rsberger yesterday afterncon
based on His reguest:.

It's very early, less than 72 hours since the attack. So there is a lot we
donr't know, -

As time.progresses, we are 1earn1ng more, but we still don't have a complete

picture of what happened. Fortunately we have the FRI leading the
investigation of the attack. Regrettably they have: all too much experience in

these matters.
At this point, we are riot aware of any actiomable intelligence that this

attack was planned or imminent. The intelligence.community is combing through
reporting from before and .after the- attack to determine the full extent of who

was involved.

Libya is awash in weapons - unconventional-weapons were stored in unsecured
locations across the country. Following the .revoluticn, there are still many
well-armed militia remaining. S

Since the revoluticn, we have.some indicators al-Qa'ida. and other groups are
seeking to establish a presence in Libya. Remember some senlor al-Qatida
membera such as Abu Yahya &l-Libi-came from Libya.

We are very cautious. @bout: drawing any firm' conclusions at this point with
regard to the identification and motivation of the dttackers. The IC is

UNCLASSIFIED




UNCLASSIFIED

working aggressively ﬁa'this end, and the FBI will continue its investigatien.

Unrest in the Middle East, creates-a permissive environment for terrorists. In
the days and weeks ahead, we need to be especially -vigilant in protecting ouxr

people.

———— Original Message-—r--

From: Rhodes, Benjamin.J. (mailto:Benjamin J, Rhodes| _ =1
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:12 AM: )
To: MIC ; Robert Cardillo; Alan R Pino; Matthew G. Olsen;
sullivanjj k. g1u11and chlngli

lisa.monac

ce:[ s oc}?/oﬂ 2 ) ] -

Subject: RE: ; ’

This is gecod by me.

----- ~Original Message-----

From: michaejm@ucia.gov fmailto:michaej

Sent ; Saturday, Se . 2012 \Lﬂ%: e
To: Robert. al —— matt.olsen

i giulig;g Rhodes, Benjamin J.;

ce: [ _cx A och/oth cEATO i

Per the discussion at-Deputies, - “here’are. thé revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me

know what you think.

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in
Benghazl were spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate and
subsequently its.annex. There are 1nd1cat10na -that extremists. participated in

the violent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as additional information is collected and
analyzed .and .as- currently availéble_;nformation.continues~to-be,evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Govermment is working with Libyan'
authorities to bring to justice those responeible for the- deaths US citizens.

UNCLASSIFIED




UNCLASSIFIED

e From: Matthew G. Olsen  Subject: [AIN] RE:

\\é Date: 09/15/2012 1116 AM 1. 'Rnodes, Benjamin L JM ,-Robert Cardillo, Alan
o> RPing-_, i markgiuliand__ ;
Todi=is jeing lisa.m Mark Giuliano -

Ce’ [t k OCR/OVH ?)
Ei e

Pfeasfespondtu “MaMew
G Oisen'

o -

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

- - -

Adding the correct email for -Giuliamo.

----- Original Message----- ’

From: Rhodes, Benjamin J. . [mailto:Benjamin:J. Rhodes| |
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:12 AM

To: MICHAEJM; Robert Cardillo; Alan R Pino; Matthew G. Olsen;
sullivanj mark.giuliand fjeingl I
lisa.monac ' . T
ce: | _crh och/ofR cxh FO ]

Subject: RE:

This is good.. by me.

————— Original Message-----
From: michaej [maxlto :michaejm
Sent: Saturday, Se :

To: Robe

sulliv Rhoées, Benjamin J.

ol

ce: | T cI i v0 B

Subject:

Per the discussion at Deputles, hexe are the-revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me

know what you think.
——The currently available information suggests: that the demonstratlons in
Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by the, protests at the US Embassy in

Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate and
subsequently fts annex. ’I'here are 1nd:.cations ‘that extremists participated in

the violent demonstrat ions.

--This assessment may change as additional information ig collected and
analyzed and -a8 currently available information ‘continues to.be evaluated.

UNCLASSIFIED

e




UNCLASSIFIED

--The investigation is. on-going; and the US Government is. working. with Libyan
authorities. to bring to justice ‘those responsible. for the-deaths US citizens.

UNCLASSIFIED

J

o



‘UNCLASSIFIED

From: Rhodes, Benjamin-J. Subject: [AIN] RE:
Date: 0941572012 11:25 AM To:- ‘micha
' alanrp

sultivan;
" - Ce J exmAr ock

Please respond to "Rhodas,
Benjamin J.- .

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

N T e e e e e o e oy o e e e - -

One edit for accuracy:

--The currently available. information suggest: that the demonstrations in
Benghazi were. spontaneocusly inspired by. the protests at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US {cut: Consulate}
@iplomatic post in Benghazi and subsequently its annex. There are indications
that -extremists participated in the violent demonstrations.

collected and

--This assessment mey change as'addltlcnal information is
to be evaluated.

analyzed and as currently available information continues

--The investigation is on=-going, and the US Government ie working with Libyan

authorities to bring to justice those responsible for ‘the deaths US citizens.

1

————— Origimal
From: michaei [mailtormichaei
Sent : Saturday, - 2012 11:08 RAM. iy

To: Robert al mﬁtt.olseﬁ
sullivan:g' mark.giuliano Rhodes, Benjamin J.;
jeingl sa.monacq ) L=

Ce: [Cxt och c::'ﬁ- 0P i %f"'o , CTHEO

Subject:

Per the discuséion at Deputles, here are the revised . TPs. for HPSCI.
know what you think. .

Let me

--The ‘curreantly available information suggests-that the demonstrations in
Benghazi were sportaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US Comsulate and
subsequently its ‘annex. There are ind:cations ‘that extremists participated in

the viclent demonstrations

--This assessment may change as additional information. is collected and

UNCLASSIFIED:

-/



UNCLASSIFIED -

analyzed and as- currently available _i'nfomtién continues: to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going; and the US Government is-working with Libya.n.
authorities' to bring to justice those xasponsib]:a for -the deaths US citizens.



UNCLASSIFIED

7 sl Y From: Sulivan, JacobJd  Subject: [AIN] RE:
' \é , Dater 08/15/2012 11:26 AW 15, Rhodes; Benjamin.J., michaejm; Robert.Cardillo, alanrp, -
e matt:olsen rnaﬁ:gmliano. jeinghi, lisa.monaco

ce '&ﬁochi ota| Fo | cxaFo

.Pleasa respond.m “Sullivan,
Jacob J® ;

CLASSIFICATION GNCLASSIFIED

--------------------------------------- -

e

. ———————— i ———— e EEEEEmEe A s S SeSE S =

This looks good. Two .emall edits:-

1. We call it “the US migsion" or the "US diplomatic post® because it
is not actually a.Comsulate.
2. There is a missing "of" in the. third tigc.

----- Original Message-----
From: Rhodes, Benjamin J.  [mailto:Benjamin J. Rhode

Sent: Satu er 15, 2012 11312
To: ‘michas Robert.Cardill
matt.o llivan _Jacob J; , mark.g :.am{_

jcinal'r = lisa.monac
Oes CXTA pC
— G .(:-A- [ PA |
Ca EPO s
Subject: RE: 5

This is good by me.

----- Original Message-----
From: michaeji mailto: michaejmi:]
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:08 AM.

To: B alanr] matt.ols
sulliv ) mark.giulian Rhodes; Benjamin J.;
jei =
Co:| CEW Dch |, A DRA | ro ]
b ’
ubject:

Per the discussion-at Deputies, hére: dté-the: revised TPs for HPSCI. Let

me know what you think.
--The currently available information suggests that the demomstrations

in Benghazi were spontanecusly inspired by the prctests:at the US
Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US

UNCLASSIFIED



UNCLASSIFIED

Consulate and subsequently its annex.. Theére are Indications that
extremists participated: in the violent- demonstrations. i

--This assessment may change as additional information is collected and
analyzed and ag cuirently available. information continues to be
evaluated. . ’ SR : : - c

--The investigation is on-going,. and the US: Govérnment is working with
Libyan authorities to-bring to justice ‘those responsible for the deaths
US citizens. ) ' %

_UNCTASSTFIED

-y =



'UNCLASSIFIED

Y From: Monaco, Lisa (NSD) Subject: JAIN] RE:

£ o ;
{*“@ d Date: 09152012 11:46 AM o, ©  'michael bt Caili ]
\;__.,,4 % ‘ alai solsen
o e et . - J .m —
Ce: cxAhoch CT A pPA I .
FoO | _cx#& Fo

Please respondtc “Monaco,
Lisa (NSOY

I YR TR e e

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

e —— e - e EE E e Em————— e ——— = — T ——————

Michael - DOJ and FBI are ok with these. thanks
————— Original e ‘ ; ;
From: michaejnl_ -{ma'ilto:;mi-chaeth:'

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11: . ‘
To: Robert.Cardilld } al | matt.olse
sulliva mark.giuliang Benjamin J._] es

jei isa (NSD)- %
Co:| LFA O0chA , LEADPA . FO LT # FO
Subject: < A of r ? - 8 — 3 _J

Per the discussion at Deputies, h here are the revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me

know what you th.mk

--The currently available information suggests 'that..the demonstraticns in
Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by the protests-at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against -the US: Consulate and
subsequently its -annex. There are indications, that--extremists participated in

the violent -d‘emonstrations -

--This assessment wmay change as additional information is collected and
analyzed and_ as currently available 1nformat1on continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan-
authorities to bring to justice those responsible.for the deaths US citizens.

. UNCLASSIFIED



UNCLASSIFIED

“\’ Erom: ingns .!ohnC - ‘Subject: ‘[lLNiN]"RE'

. Date: DU15/2012 11:58. AM To " ‘Sullvan, Jacsh ', Rhiodes, Benjamind.
N = ; Roben.CaMilld l
oasd
o . - - . Gc: ‘ [ e & b? ‘
e T°
h . “Inglis, Jofin C, “Fieisch,
Pleaserespondio “Inglls,. - gL .

JohnC?

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIETED L i

e E e m e e e e e e e

NSA concurs wa.th the centent and ‘cast of the builets. Thanks- for the chance
to review. g e

Chris Inglis

----- Original N -
From: mich.aejn} ! "[iﬁaili:o‘;mibhiaej,in:]

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:08 AM - - S
To: Robert.Cardill ——— matt olseti |
Rhodes, Benjam:.n I

Ce: | (=B OCA a:s:ﬂ-.o? M o
-1 7 ———

Per the :discussion at. Deputies “here. are. the revised TPs for HPSCI. Let

me know what yeu think. - . s -

--The currently available' infomation suggent:a r:hq.t ithe .demonstraticns
in Benghazi were spontaneously ifspired By the protests at the US:
Embassy ih Cairoc and evolved into a_direct. assault against- the US
Consulate and subeequently its .ahnex. There are indications that
extremsts participated in the v:.olem: demonstratlons

--This assessment may cha.nge as.- add:.tional i:nfematien i8 collected and
analyzed and as. currently avasila.ble "information ccnl:inues ‘te be

evaluated.

--The investigation.is .on-going;. and ‘the. Bs’ -Government: is- work:mg with
Libyan authorities to. bring €0 Justlce those respon51ble~ for the deaths.

US citizens.

~ . UNCTASSIFIED:



LrAaolh

From: , Cxh o
gem: . aturday, September 15, 2012 12:03 PM
-H
oer - ' |ctn op Y Fo |cra Fo
Subject: e . = Wi
Michael, : :
I .am standing by to forward the latest

Looks 1ike just about everyone has concurred
version to the committees.

----- Original Message -----
From: MICHAEIM

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:68 AM '
To: Robert Cardillo; Alan R Pino; Matthew G. Olsen; °sullivanjj _ "
<sullivanii 7 'mark.;iuliang <mark.giulian | 1[::::::::]

jamin_J. Rhoded | *jcingl

‘Benjamip i <Ben
<j_(_:jﬁu A ; nac
Cc: |[CTAROCA |, {xAo ?ﬁ ! a ] Cré FO

Subject:

Per the discussion at Deputles, here are the revised TPs Ffor HPSCI. Let me know what you

think.

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
.pontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy -in.Cairo and evolved. into a direct
assault against the US Consulate and subsequently its amnex. There are indlcations that
extremists participated in the violent demonstrations..

~-This assessment may.change as additional informatioﬁ is. collected and analyzed and as
currently available information continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan authorities to
bring to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizens.



-G

Subject;

IOLRI

Before going to the committees, may I please ask you to send these to the Director? He needs
to know in advance what is going'to the Hill in his name, even if it going with the force of
full interagency coordination. :

Cheers, [¢a Fo_

Cheers, [¢<=& FO

----- Original Message ----- :
From: | (x4 ok :
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 20812 12: 92 PM
" To: MICHAEIM

Cc:[echorA | ¥ | CoA £° |
Subject: Re:

Michael,
Looks like just about everyone has concurred. I am standing by ‘to forward the latest

version to the committees.

----- Original Message -----
From: MICHAEIM .
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:08 AM ——
To: Robert Cardillo; Alan R Pino; Matthew G. Olsen; ‘sullivan]
g ]

<5u11ivanjj E ‘mark.giuliang | <mark.giuliang
’Ben]amin 5 RhadésL_ | <Benjamin 3. Rhoded
< ic <lisa.monac

| CThock | (ohoth [L_] CTh FO

Sub T

Per the dzscu551on at Beputles, here are the rev1sed TPs for HPSCI, Let me know what you
think. . =

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairc and evolved intc a direct
assault against the US Consulate and subsequently its annex. There are indications that
extremists participated in the violent demonstrations. - - :

--This assessment may change as additional information is.collected. and analyzed and as
currently available information continues to be evaluated.

-The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan authorities to
-ing to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizens.-

bs

Ay



CXh opd

From: ; [,Cutfﬂ C’?’{AW

Sent: . mber 15, 2012 12:14 PM

“o: CTA OC A _MICHAEIM _

G ! Fo Cx o !

Subject: I ﬁ-F w .

Hera's where we are with the tweaks after tweaks from Ben and. Jake:

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired. by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct
assault against the US diplomatic post in Benghazi and subsequently its annex. There are
indications that extremists participated in the violent demonstrations.

--This assessment may changé as additional inférmation is collected and. analyzed and as
curpently available information contlnues to be evaluated

--The investigation is .on-going, and the US Government ‘is working with Libyan authorities to
bring to justice those responsible for the deaths of US citizens.

-----Original Message-----

From: |(xfr DCA

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 12:83 PM

To. MICHAEIM :
c: CThoRf, FO , CTAFO |

’
ub]ect Re:
Michael,

Looks lilke just about everyone has concurred. I am standing by to forward the latest

version to the committees.

v/ir
[ock]

----- Original Message -----
From: MICHAEJIM

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2812 11:08 AM A
To: Robert Cardillo; Alan R Pino; Matthew G. Olsén; ‘sullivanj

<sullivani v ‘mark.giulia -
‘Benjami ode <Benjamin 3. E —Jaangii .
<jgifglir—ll—ﬂhggf 'lisa.monac| —_ ] <lisa.monac

Ce: [CFH Ocfr); CTApRA 0, a:,;. F-:]

Subject:

Per the discussion at Deputzes, here are ‘the revxsed TPs for HPSCI. .Let me know what you

think.

--The currently available .informaticn suggests that the demonstrations im Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in.Cairo and evolved into a direct
sssault against the US Consulate and subsequently its anmex. There are indications that -
~xtremists participated in the violent demomstrations.

1

87




--This éssessment may change as addifioﬁal information is coliected and analyzed and as
currently available infarmation.continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is un-going, and the us Goveﬁnment is .working with. Libyan authorities to
bring to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizens.



UNCLASSIFIED

\@ From: RobeitCardilc  Subject: AN} Re:
a Date: 09/15/2012 1224 PM.. 1, MICHAEM; Alan R Pino.

~k~' Pbmsmwmmedmn
* Cardiilc - - . .

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFISD

I‘am, Michael.

- =---- Original Message -----
From: MICHAEJIM
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 12 20. PM

To: Robert Cardillo; -Alan.R Pino. -
Subject: Pw:

Robert, Alan--Everyome else has coordinated and HPSCI is waiting not so
patiently. Are you guys good? MNichael

Subjgctigﬁkz-

Here's where we are with the tweaks-after tweaks-from.Ben and Jake:

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstraticns in-
Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by the protests at the. US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against  the US diplomatic post in
Benghazi and subsequently its annex. There are indications that extremists
part;c;pated in the violent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as additionsl inrormatxon is cellected and
anzlyzed and as currently available informat;on continues to be evaluated. .

--The investigation is on-going,- .and the US Government is working with Libyan
authorities to bring to justice thosé responsible for the deaths of US

c1tizens.

UNCLASSIFIED



UNCLASSIFIED

S Qriginal Message-----

From:| CX@ y
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 12:03 BPM
To: MICHAEIM

Ce: [cTA O2A , CTA EO [CcEAFo ]
Subject Re: - - ‘ '

Michael, s
Locks .like just about everyone has concurred. I am standing by to forwarad

the latest version to the committees.-

v/r
ez o

----- Original Message -----
From: MICHAEJM

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:08 AM 8
To: Robert Cardillo; Alan R Pino; Matthew G. Olsen; 'sullivani
<sullivanjij ‘mark.giuliano] | <mark. giulian:

'Benjamin J. <Benjamin_J._]
'jgingl "lisa.monac

<li
Cc:
Seil (mA ocA, cxaA oPA, CFA Fo B

Per the discussiorn at Deputles, here -are the. revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me

know what you think.
--The currently available'informafion'éﬁggeéts-that the demonstrations in
Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in

Cairo and gvolved inté a direct assault against :the US Consulate and
subsequently its annex. There. are ind;cations £hat extremists participated in

the violent demconstrations.

--This assessSment way change as additional information is collected and
analyzed and as currently available 1nformatlon continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-gelng, and the US Government is working with Libyan
authorities to bring to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizens.

UNCLASSIFIED -




'UNCLASSIFIED

';: \".\ From: [Wcra"“? Subjecr [AIN] RE:
(‘ \\29 Date: 08/15/20 12'3? PM To:. . MICHAEJM I_C-tﬁ’ op A C'IA q

o c: [cZAFo |

ml-_. - .

B e S S ——

This is to confirm in writing: I just ‘spoke with.Alan on. the phone. Allen
said he cencurred with the TPs. s

----- Original Message-----
From: MICHARIM

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 12:19 PM
To: | Cofr oA, CFRAOCA
Ce:[cTa Fo |

Subject: Re:

Thanks. I will bug Robert and Alan.

Sen 5gturday, September 15, 2012. 12 13 PM

To: A OG-
[Cir Fo ) cTAFo)

Here's where we are with the tweaks after®tweaks from Ben and Jake:

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in
Benghazi were spontanecusly inspired by .the protests at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US diplomatic post in
Benghazi and subseguently its .annex. THere.are indications that extremists

participated in the viclent demonstrations.

--Thia assessment -may changé -as additional informatién is collected and
analyzed and as currently available infoimation continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and. the US:-Government is working with Libyan
authorities to bring to- justice those respons:.ble for the deaths of US

citizens.

UNCLASSIFIED



UNCLASSIFIED

———— Original Message-----
From:[cx & ocal

Sent: Saturday, September.15, 2012 12:03 PM.

To: MICHARIM R e )
Cc: [cra opA , CTA FO |-

Subject: Re: : :

Michzel,

Looks like just about everyone has concurred. I am standing by to forward
the latest version to the committees.. :

LZRO|G &

----- Original Message ----- '

From: MICHAEJM ) 5.
Sent: Saturday, Septembar 15, 2012 11:08 AM. .
To: Robert Cardillo; Alan R Pino; Matthew G. Olsen- 'sullivanj:

<sullivanjy ; 'mark.giulian ‘<mark.giulian
'Benjam;n J. Rhode <Benjafiizi_U._Rhode
'jeingli <jeingl 'lisa.monac
<li .monacd i — S
ﬁ&ﬁvu»LIﬁWA JarAFE]czﬁFq
Subject. ==

- Per the dilscussion at Deputies, here are the revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me

know what you think.

--The currsntly available information auggests that the demcnstrations in
Benghazi were spontanecusly inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in
Cairoc and evolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate and
subsequently its. annex. There axe indications that extremists partic;pated in

the violent demonstrations

--This asssssment may change as add1tiona1 information. is collected and
analyzed aad as currently available information continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan
authorities to bring to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizems.

UNCLASSIFIED




.UNCLASSIFIED

: % )
(m& From: Subject: [AIN] Re:
AN

Pate: 09/15/2012 12:43 PM To MICHAEJM

CLASSIFICA;I‘ION : UNCLASSIFIED

e e o e e e

Copy...on it

----- Original Message --=---
From: MICHAERIM

Sent- : :_157.2012 12:37 BM
To: | CIER oPA , (TADCH .
ce:l[czarFo | cEAFO

Subject: Re:

%?277 everyone has coordinated. ﬁ;;h]has captured the changes below. Please
run the points by the Director, then get them to HPSCI. I spoke to the
Director earlier about State’s deep concerms about menticning the warnings and
the other work dons om this, but you will want to reemphdsize in your note to

DCIA. Thanks. Michael

Prom: CJ:R-6>?f*

sen : , September 15, 2012 12: 13 PM
(TRADLA
Cc- LA Fo A—po : . -

Subject RE:,

Here's where.we_are with thé tweaks after tweaks from Ben.and Jake:

~-The currently available informidtiocn suggests that the demonstratioms in
Benghazi were. spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US diplomatic post in
Benghazi and subsequently its annex. There are indications that extremists

participated in the violent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as additional. information is collected and
analyzed and.as-currently_avqilable_information-cohtinuesfto be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan
authorities to bring to justice those responsible .for the deaths of US

UNCLASSIFIED




i

UNCLASSIFIED

citizens.

----- Original Message——---
From: lzbﬁ] LS . - S = -

Sent Saturday, September 15, 2012 12:03 PM

MTCHARTM
co:[CTh ooA [GGA g0 | (A FO|

Subject: Re:

Michael,
Looks like just about ‘everyone has concurted.

the latest version tec the .committees.

V/r
O¢
----- Original ‘Message  ~----

From: MICHAEIM .
Sent: Saturday, September-15, 2012 11:08 AM

To: Robert : an R Pino; Hat
<sullivanj{jiij:ij;::li__markﬁglrlian
‘Benjamin J. 'Rhode <Benjamin J. ]
*jeinglil _Alcjcingli{ '1isa.monac
<lisa.monacd

Ce:[CA O <A c:ﬁ: eA , c.:ﬁ-go CEA Fo ]

Subject:

I am standing by to forward

Per the dlscusslon at Deputles, here are the revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me

kaow what you think.

--The currently available information suggests that. the-demonstradtions in
Benghazi were spontaneocusly imspired by the protests- at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct assault, against the. [US Consiulate. and
subseqguently.its annex. There are indications that extremlsts participated in

the violent. demonstratlons. -

collected and

--This assessment may change as addltlonal 1nformat10n is
to be evalunated.

analyzed and as currently available 1nformatlon continues

working with Libyan~

--The investigation is on-going, and the UB Government 'is
deaths US citizens.

authorities to bring to justice those responsible for -the

UNCLASSTFIED

Vg
[



Sullivan, Jacob J

‘rom: Sullivan, Jacob J
sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 12:44 PM
To: Nuland, Victoria J

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct
assault against the US Consulate and subsequently its annex. There are indications that
extremists participated in the violent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and as
currently available information continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan authorities to
bring to justice those responsible for the deaths US citizens.



CTA OchH ‘ ] . "
From: i LA O l ' . -
S_ent: A r 15, 2012 12:51- PM

c?: DAVIDHP74 T ~
c: MICHAEIM; (=@ Fo |PPex cos ER | cThA OFA oc/
Subject: Hil Tatking iomfs: J e LS el 8 |
sir,

Here are the in*er agency approved points for the Hill- They were worked through the DC

this morning and were then shot out for final approval. As mentioned last night, State had
voiced strong concerns with the original text due to the criminal investigation. That said,
I understand NSS is working an all.members briefing this coming week and these are a good

starting point.

With your concurrence qefwill get them to our oversight committeés and to leadership.

e Jocw

--The currently available informatien sdggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evelved into a direct
assault against the US diplomatic post in Benghazi and subsequently its annex. There are
indications that extremists participated in the viclent demonstrations. : )

--This assessment may change as additional infarmation is collected and analyzed and as
currently available information continues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is working with Libyan authorities to
“ring to justice those responsible for the deaths of US citizems.



U SUN

From: usun
Sent: Saturday. September 15, 2012 2:21 PM
To: USUN

Subject: Re: SBUICLOSEHOLD: 0800 SVTS on Movie Protests/Violence

Please do--1 have not reached out.

Best,
usuiN

From: ysun
Sent: Saturday, September 15. 2012 02:15 PM

To:  USUW .
Subject: Re: SBU/CLOSEHOLD: 0800 SVTS on Movie Protests/Violence

I'm going to email Jake on the libya points references below unless either of you are linked in to this effort. Pls let

© me Know.

From: USumn

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 01:23 PM

To: Rice, Susan E (USUN); wvwsun 7 DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); W SUN
e psuUnN

Subject: 58U/CLOSEHOLD: 0BDO SVTS on Movie Protests/Violence



Libya:



HESCl request: Late this week, CIA Director Petracus gave the HPSCi a “hots spats” briefing and was asked for
unclassified talking points that its members could use about incident in Benghazi. {Apparently NCTC Director
Mati Olsen received a similar committee from a congressional committee.) The first dra®t apparently seemed
unsuitable (based on conversations on the SVTS and afterwards} because they seemed to"encourage the reader
ta infer incorrectly that the CIA had warned zbout a specific attack on our embassy. On the SVTS, Morell noted
that these peints were not good and he had taken a heavy editing hand to them. He notad that he would be
happy to work with Jake Sullivan and Rhodes to develop appropriate talking points. McGonough, on Rhodes's
behalf, deferred to Suilivan. it was agreed that jake would work closely with the intelligence community (within
a smail group) ta finalize points on Saturday that could be shared with HPSCI. | spoke to Jzke immediately after
the SVTS and noted that you were doing the Sunday morning shows and would need to be aware of the final
posture that these points took. He committed to ensure that we were updated in advance of the Sunday
siows. | specifically mentioned UDURN as the one coordinating your preparations for the shows and also

strangly encouraged him to loop in USuF during the process.

o

N

:r/ L/



Ci=f och

From: DAVIDHP74 - :

Sent: sﬁmmau.seftember 15,2012 2:27 PM

c:. [t och -______ﬁL ; - = R |
8 MICHAEIM;| ¢EAFo | Docea/ens A -0PA | A —0ch

Subject: RE: Hill Talking Points, s yEeloE i 2 L

No mention of the cable to Cairo, either? Frankly, I' d just .as soon not use this, then...
NSS's call, to be sure; however, this is certainly not what Vice' Chairman RUppersberger was

hoping to get for unclas use. Regardless, thx for the great work -

-

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 12:51 PM

" To: DAVIDHP74
Cc: MICHAESM; [Cxa-Fol[Obech [ws  Fo [cTh oPa || cZA och |
Subject: Hill Talking Points. ; ;

Sir,
Here are the inter agency approved points for the Hill. They were worked through the DC

this morning and were then shot. out for final approval. _As mentioned last night, State had
volced strong concerns with the original text die ‘to the criminal investigation. That said,
I understand NSS is working an all members brlefing thls coming week and these are a good

starting point.
With your concurrence we will get them. to our oversight committees and to leadership.

~ V/r =

OLA| '

--The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontanecusly inspired by the protests at the US Enibassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct
assault against the US diplomatic post in Benghazi and subsequently its annex. There are
indications that extremists participated in the violent. demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as additional information is cellected and analyzed and as
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

“rom: Sullivan, Jacob J

sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 2:44 PM
To: UsLUN

Cc: VSUN

Subject: Re: Libya - Unclass IC pts

Coming your way.

----- Original Message -----

From: QYSuUnN

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 62:33 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob 3

Cc: USunN

Subject: Libya - Unclass IC pts

Jake - understand from VSUN that you're working a set of unclass IC pts on libya for the
Hill. If these are going to be finalized by Sunday am (or COB today), can we get a copy for
Susan to ensure we're on the same msg? Happy to have usun work with whomever on the
State team is handling this, unless it's you - in which case happy to get them directly.
Whatever is easiest.

Many thx.

USunN

A



Sullivan, Jacob J

“rom: Sullivan, Jacob J

sent: Saturdav. September 15, 2012 2:44 PM
To: USVYN

Subject: Fw:

Check out the below. You and USuN should confirm w Ben that Susan can deploy tomorrow.

----- Original Message -----
From: Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 20812 11:26 AM

To: 'Rhodes, Benjamin J.' <Benjamin J. Rhodes@ 3 "michasjm@ !
<michaeim@ >; Robert.Cardillof: <Robert.Cardillo >; alanrp@- _
<alanrp@ »; matt.olsen@ <matt.olsen@ >; mark.giulianofh
<mark.giuliano@ »; Jcingli@ <jcingli@ >; lisa.monacof o ae
<lisa.monaco® >
Ce: . Cix ol _ LAA ol il

I '3 Gk Fo >
Subject: RE:

This looks good. Two small edits:

1. We call it "the US mission™ or the "US diplomatic post" because it is not actually a
Consulate.
2. There is a missing "of" in the third tic.

————— Originzl Message-----
From: Rhodes, Benjamin J. [mailto:Benjamin J. Rhodes@
Sent: Saturcay, September 15, 2012 11:1z AM

To: ‘michaejmfi "; Robert.Cardillog ~; alanrp . matt.olsen@ ;
Sullivan, Jecob J; mark.giulianof ~ ; Jeinglif ; lisa.monacof
UA 0FA Wk oep ‘ =6 wf ED

Subject: RE:
This is gooc by me.

----- Originzl Message-----

From: michacin@ [mailto:michaeimf ]

Sent: Saturcay, September 15, 2012 11:88 AM

To: Robert.Cardillog ; alanrp@ ; matt.olsen@ ; sullivaniij@ 5
mark.giulianc@” ; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; jcingli@ ; lisa.monaco@

Cc: Gk 9ea C/%l:fi(-ﬁg’& FO 37 UK fo

Subject: ;

Per the discussion at Deputies, here are the revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me know what you
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

77



(/S—‘ﬁo(/ﬁ’—l -- .

From:
Sent:
Yo:

cc.
Subject:

The email has been sent to the Hiil.

Coca ]

i Original Message -----

From: MICHAEIM
Sents Satumdan  Cantamban 15 J’ZOIZ 12:37 PM

To:| ¢CChoP A CTé OCH

ce:!l po | ¢FA Fo
Subject: Re:

oCH Fver‘yone has coordinated. | 276 ]has captured the changes below. Please run the points
Vv the Director, then get them %o HPSCI. I spoke to the Director earlier about State's deep

concerns about mentioning the warnings and the other work done on this, but you will want to
reemphasize in your note to DCIA. Thanks. Michael

Sent: r, September 15, 2012 12:13 PM
To: A |MICHAEJM ;
“er r | lcxh Fo : A
_»ub e )

Here's where we are with the tweaks after tweaks from Bén and Jake:

~-The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontanecusly inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct
assault against the US diplomatic post im Benghazi and.subsequently its amnex. There are
indications that extremists participated in the viclent demonstrations.

--This assessment may change as additional information is collected: and analyzed and as
currently available information contlnues to be evaluated.

--The investigation is on-going, and the US Government is ‘working w:Lth Libyan authorities to
bring to justice.those respons:.ble for the deaths eof US citizens.

----- Opiginz ssage'—---~ A
Fron: .
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2812 12:83 PM 5

To: MICHAEIM annca

Cc: "AO?A FD X
Subje e: EAED j

Jichael,



USUN

From: Rhodes, Benjamin J. [Benjamin_J._Rhodes@ ]
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 7:12 PM

s USUN  NSC Deputy Press Secretary

Subject: Re:

Yup

From: JSU N '

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 05:59 PM
To: Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Vietor, Tommy
Subject: FW:

Is this the final language you want to use on Benghazi? Have short window to get her something on paper soon.

---—- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 02:43 PM
To: USUN

Subject: Fw:

Check out the below. You and Vswwshould confirm w Ben that Susan can deploy tomorrow.

————— Original Message --—-
“rom: Sullivan, Jacob J
ent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:26 AM

<0: 'Rhodes, Benjamin J.! <Benjamin JI. Rhodes@ >; ‘michasjm@ <michaeim@ >
Robert Cardillo@ <Robert.Cardillo@ >; alanrp(@ <alanrp@ >; matt.olsen@

<matt.olsen@ >; mark.giuliano@ ' <mark.giuliano@, >; jcingli@ <jcingli@ Z5
lisa. monacoim <lisa.monaco@h >
Cc: a“acs CLk OPk 5 Fo

r LA F

‘P’l

Subject: RE:
This looks good. Two small edits:

1. We call it "the US mission" or the "US diplomatic post" because it is not actually a Consulate.
2. There is a missing “of" in the third tic.

--—--Original Message--—-

From: Rhodes, Benjamin J. [mailto:Benjamin_J. Rhodes@

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:12 AM

To: 'michaejm@ ; Robert.Cardillo@ ; alanm@. : matt.olsen( Sullivan, Jacab J;
mark.giuliano(@; 5 jcingli@ ; lisa.monaco@ !

Cc; QIR OCK ctA OFH ) Cal Fa

Subject: RE:

This is good by me.

---—Original Message—---
‘'om: michaeim@ ' [mailto:michasim@
ent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:08 AM o
To: Robert.Cardillo@ ; alanrp@, matt.olsen@ ;3 sullivanjj(@y ; mark.giuliano@ : Rhodes,

(OO





